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COMPANY INFORMATION 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AS ON 31.03.2022 

 

 Chairman & Managing Director :  MR.SANJAY KACHRULAL RATHI 

 Whole Time Director : MRS. PRAFULLATA SANJAYKUMAR                     
& Women Director  RATHI 

 Whole Time Director : MR. RAJESH PURANMAL BANSAL 

 Independent Director : MR. PIYUSH AGRAWAL 

 Independent Director : MR. GOPAL MUNDADA 

 Independent Director : MR. KAILASH BIYANI 

 Chief Financial Officer :     MR. ANUPKUMAR ASHOKRAO        
  GINDODIYA 
        E-mail: cfo@laxmicotspin.com 

 Company Secretary &  : CS. SAGAR SANDEEP PAGARIYA 
Compliance Officer   complianceofficer@laxmicotspin.com 

 

 Registered Office  : GUT NO.399, SAMANGAON-KAJLA ROAD 
   IN FRONT OF MEENATAI THAKARE  
   VRIDHASHRAM, SAMANGAON,  

         JALNA-431203, MH, IN                                                                                 
    Website: www.laxmicotspin.com  
     E-mail: laxmicotspin@gmail.com  
 

 Corporate Office  :     GUT NO.399, SAMANGAON-KAJLA ROAD, 
             IN FRONT OF MEENATAI THAKARE, 
    VRIDHASHRAM, SAMANGAON, 
                                                                                                      JALNA-431203, MH IN 
    E-mail:- laxmicotspin@gmail.com  
 

 Statutory Auditor    : M/s Singh Mundada & Associates. 
Chartered Accountants, 102, Kalpataru, Plot             
No 51/52,  Aditya Nagar, Sutgiri Chowk, 

        Aurangabad – 431005,  
    

 Secretarial Auditor     :    A R JOSHI & ASSOCIATES 

 Bharat Bazar Commercial Complex, E Wing, 
API Corner, MIDC, Chikhalthana,  
Aurangabad-431001  
 

 Shares listed with  :   National Stock Exchange of India Limited,
Company migrated its share from SME platform to Main board on 12th November, 2021 
 

 Registrar & Share Transfer Agents :   LINK INTIME INDIA PVT LTD 
                                                                                                 C101,247 PARK,LBS MARG, 
                                                                                                 VIKHROLI(WEST)MUMBAI-40083 
 

 Bankers :   HDFC Bank Limited & SVC Co Bank 
 
 

mailto:complianceofficer@laxmicotspin.com
http://www.laxmicotspin.com/
mailto:laxmicotspin@gmail.com
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BOARD COMMITTEES AS ON 31.03.2022 

 

 Audit Committee 

 

Mr. Piyush Agrawal (ID)                                     : Chairman 

Mr. Sanjay Kachrulal Rathi                                  : Member 

Mr. Kailash Biyani    (ID)                         : Member 

 

 Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

 Mr. Piyush Agrawal (ID)                        : Chairman 

 Mr. Rajesh Puranmal Bansal                                : Member 

 Mr. Gopal Mundada  (ID)         : Member 

 

 Stakeholders Relationship Committee 

 Mr. Rajesh Puranmal Bansal                                  : Chairman 

 Mr. Sanjay Kachrulal Rathi            : Member 

 Mr. Kailash Biyani  (ID)                                            : Member 
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LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS 
 
Dear Shareholders, 
 
On behalf of the board of director of your company, it is great pleasure for me to extend a 
very warm welcome to each one of you at the 17th Annual General Meeting of your 
company. 
 
We take immense pleasure by sharing with you about the performance of your company 
and present the Annual Report for the financial year 2021-2022. The company during the 
current Financial Year has taken a approval from its shareholders in the month of August 
through postal ballot for migration of Security from SME (NSE) to Main board (NSE), which 
will be a great milestone and also will benefit investor in long run. 
 
We would like to state that your company is progressing to achieve new milestones in its 
journey towards growth through total excellence.  
 
Your Company engaged in the processing of textiles since incorporation. Over the years we 
believe that we have established a strong customer base and good marketing setup. 
Further, our group has sufficient marketing expertise and wide marketing network, which 
is and would be channelled for our business and future expansion, if any. We have 
dedicated divisions for marketing different types of products and for different geographical 
locations. The sales division and export division are responsible for marketing of our 
products and fabrics. All the divisions have well trained and adequate teams to handle daily 
activities and are supervised regularly.  
 
We would like to assure that we will continuously seek opportunities and make our best 
efforts to contribute towards the growth and success of the organization.  
 
Financial year 2021-22 was good year in the history of company, revenue and profits 
improved as compared to the last year.  
 
The whole textile industry performs well in the FY 2021-22, as exports of textiles also 
achieved record figures in India. 
 
We have added 4 TFO Machines for doubling the yarn, so this adds another product mix 
with value addition of the existing yarn. Along with this we have also added 2 compact 
attachments in existing ring frames. This will enhance the productivity of 2 Ring frames to 
some extent with good quality of yarn.  
 
In the FY 2021-22 we have accredited as a training provider under National skill 
Development Corporation.  (Skill India)  
 



         Annual Report 2021-22 

 
6 

 
 
I thank all valued shareholders of the Company for their confidence and trust and we 
assure that all efforts shall be put forth for achieving greater heights in future and 
shareholders can look forward for robust growth of our Company in the years to come. 
 
I would like to thank our employees for their persistent efforts, Board for their guidance 
and support and all our stakeholders for their consistent support and encouragement in all 
our endeavours. We continue to look forward to your guidance and support, motivating us 
to reach newer heights. 
 
 
With warm regards 

 

Yours Sincerely 

 
Sd/ 
Rajesh Bansal 

Chairman 
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NOTICE OF THE 17th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
 

To, 
The Members of 
LAXMI COTSPIN LIMITED  

(CIN: L17120MH2005PLC156866) 

Gut No.399, Samangaon-Kajla Road, 
In Front of Meenatai Thakare Vridhashram,  
Samangaon, Jalna - 431203 
 
Notice is hereby given that the 17th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of LAXMI COTSPIN 

LIMITED will be held on Thursday, 25th August, 2022 at 12.30 P.M. through Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”) to transact the following 
business. 

 
A) ORDINARY BUSINESS 

 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial statements including Profit and 

Loss Account Balance Sheet, for the year ended on 31st March, 2022 along with 

Directors Report and Audited Report of the Company. 

 
RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the applicable provision of companies act, 2013 and riles 
made there under (including any modification and re-enactment thereof), the Audited 
Financial Statement of the company for period ended on 31st March, 2022 along with notes 
to accounting policies attached thereto and draft audit report as placed before board be and are approved.” 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, members of the company be and are hereby approved the 
Audited Financial Statements of the company for the period ended 31st March, 2022 along 
with the notes and accounting policies attached thereto and Audit Report. 
 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, any one director of the company be and is here by 
authorised to sign the Audited Financial Statements of the company and to do all acts, things deed which are necessary to give effect the above resolution.” 
 
 

2. To Approve and consider appointment of M/s. DMKH AND CO, Chartered 

Accountants, Mumbai, as Statutory Auditor of the company for the five years i.e. from 

F.Y. 2022 to 2027 in the Board Meeting that was appointed due to reason of casual 

vacancy of Singh Mundada & Associates in the company and to fix their 

remuneration and in this regard to consider and if thought fit to pass the following 

resolution as an Ordinary Resolution. 
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“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 141, 142 and other 
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit 
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modifications or amendments or re-
enactments thereof for the time being in force) M/s DMKH AND CO, having Firm’s 
Registration No. 116886W, Chartered Accountants, be and are hereby appointed as the 
Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of 5 years to conduct the Statutory Audit 
from Financial Year 2022-2023 to Financial year 2026-2027 and to hold office from the  
conclusion of 17th  Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting to 
be held for the financial year 2026-2027, on such remuneration & terms of engagement, as 
may be mutually agreed between the Board/ Audit Committee and the Auditors of the Company from time to time.” 
 

3. Mrs. Prafullata Rathi who retire by rotation and being eligible for reappointment, 

offers himself for re-appointment. 

 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following 
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 
 

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Prafullata Rathi who retires by rotation at this meeting and being 
eligible has offered herself for re-appointment 
 

B) SPECIAL BUSINESS 

 
4. Regularisation of Mr.  Kailash Shrikisan Biyani as Independent Director of the 

company, who was appointed as additional director as on 16th October, 2021. 

 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution: 
 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 160, 161 and other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under, Mr.  Kailash 

Shrikisan Biyani , who was appointed as additional independent director of the Company 
on 16th October, 2021. and who holds office till the date of this Annual General Meeting 
and whose candidature is proposed for directorship of the Company be and is hereby 
appointed as Independent  director. 
 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 196, 197, 198 and 203 and 
schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and any other applicable provisions, of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under (including statutory modification(s) 
or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) the approval of the Company be and is 
hereby accorded for the appointment of Mr.  Kailash Shrikisan Biyani as a Independent 
Director of the Company for a period of five years with effect from Date of appointment i.e. 
16th October, 2021. 
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of directors of the Company will have the power to 
revise the terms of remuneration subject to the limits specified in Schedule V of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and subject to the compliance of the provisions of the other rules and 
regulations as will be applicable to the Company from time to time.” 
 
 

5. Regularisation of Mr.  Gopal Satyanarayan Mundada as Independent Director of the 

company, who was appointed as additional director as on 16th October, 2021. 

 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution: 
 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 160, 161 and other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under,  
Mr. Gopal Satyanarayan Mundada, who was appointed as additional independent 
director of the Company on 16th October, 2021. and who holds office till the date of this 
Annual General Meeting and whose candidature is proposed for directorship of the 
Company be and is hereby appointed as Independent  director. 
 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 196, 197, 198 and 203 and 
schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and any other applicable provisions, of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under (including statutory modification(s) 
or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) the approval of the Company be and is 
hereby accorded for the appointment of Mr. Gopal Satyanarayan Mundada as a 
Independent Director of the Company for a period of five years with effect from Date of 
appointment i.e. 16th October, 2021 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of directors of the Company will have the power to 
revise the terms of remuneration subject to the limits specified in Schedule V of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and subject to the compliance of the provisions of the other rules and regulations as will be applicable to the Company from time to time.” 
 

 

6. Regularisation of Mr.  Shivratan Shrigopal Mundada as director of the company, who 

was appointed as additional director as on 05th April, 2022. 

 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 
 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 160, 161 and other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under, Mr.  Shivratan 

Shrigopal Mundada, who was appointed as additional director of the Company on 05th 
April, 2022 and who holds office till the date of this Annual General Meeting and whose 
candidature is proposed for directorship of the Company be and is hereby appointed as 
director, who is liable to retire by rotation. 
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 196, 197, 198 and 203 and 
schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and any other applicable provisions, of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under (including statutory modification(s) 
or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) the approval of the Company be and is 
hereby accorded for the appointment of Mr.  Shivratan Shrigopal Mundada as a Director 
of the Company who is liable to retire by rotation, for a period of five years with effect from 
25th August, 2022.  
 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of directors of the Company will have the power to 
revise the terms of remuneration subject to the limits specified in Schedule V of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and subject to the compliance of the provisions of the other rules and 
regulations as will be applicable to the Company from time to time.” 
 
 

7. Regularisation of Mr. Ramesh Gopikishan Mundada as director of the company, who 

was appointed as additional director as on 1st July, 2022. 

 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 
 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 160, 161 and other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under, Mr.  Ramesh 

Gopikishan Mundada, who was appointed as additional director of the Company on 1st 
July, 2022 and who holds office till the date of this Annual General Meeting and whose 
candidature is proposed for directorship of the Company be and is hereby appointed as 
director, who is liable to retire by rotation. 
 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 196, 197, 198 and 203 and 
schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and any other applicable provisions, of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under (including statutory modification(s) 
or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) the approval of the Company be and is 
hereby accorded for the appointment of Mr. Ramesh Gopikishan Mundada as a Director 
of the Company who is liable to retire by rotation, for a period of five years with effect from 
25th August, 2022.  
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of directors of the Company will have the power to 
revise the terms of remuneration subject to the limits specified in Schedule V of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and subject to the compliance of the provisions of the other rules and 
regulations as will be applicable to the Company from time to time.” or of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.” 

8. To approve the re-appointment as considered in board Meeting and Increase in 

remuneration payable to Mr. Sanjay Rathi as a Managing director of the company 

from Rs. 4,00,000 Per Month to Rs.6,00,000 Per Month with effect from 1st August 

2022.  
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To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following 
resolution as Special Resolution:  

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections , 196, 197 and 203 read with 
Schedule V and Article of Association of the Company as amended from time to time and 
all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the Companies 
(Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (Including any 
statutory modification or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), the consent 
of the members/shareholders of the Company be and is hereby accorded to approve the 
re-appointment of Mr. Sanjay Rathi (DIN: 00182739) as a Managing Director of the  
Company, for a period of five years with effect from 30th December,  2021 to 29th 
December, 2026. 
 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT consent of the members be and is hereby accorded for 
revising the terms of remuneration payable to Mr Sanjay Rathi, as may be fixed by the 
Board from time to time on recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee, including the remuneration to be paid in the event of loss or inadequacy of 
profits in any financial year such that the remuneration payable to him shall Rs. 6,00,000 
Per Month with effect from 1st August, 2022 onwards, on the terms and conditions, as set 
out in the Explanatory Statement annexed to the Notice convening this meeting, with 
liberty to the Directors / Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Board of 
Directors in its meeting to alter and vary the terms and conditions of the said appointment 
in such manner as may be agreed between the Directors and Mr. Sanjay Rathi, such 
variation or increase in the aforesaid remuneration may be beyond the permissible limits 
as under the relevant provisions of Section 196, 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 pursuant 
to notification issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) dated 12 September 2018.  
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) through its 
notification dated 12 September 2018 under notified provisions of the Companies 
(Amendment) Act, 2017 (Amendment Act, 2017) and amended schedule V of Companies 
Act, 2013. Respectively to the same, the Central Government amends Schedule V of 
Companies Act, 2013 vide Notification dated 12th September, 2018 and amends Part I and 
Part II related to conditions to be fulfilled for the Appointments and Remuneration of a 
Managing or Whole-time director or a Manager without the approval of the Central 
Government but by the approval of members in the general meeting via special resolution  
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event, the Company has no profits or its profits are 
inadequate during the aforesaid tenure, the managerial remuneration aforesaid consisting 
of salary, perquisites, allowance, amenities and performance based incentive shall be paid 
to Mr. Sanjay Rathi, Managing Director as the minimum remuneration as per applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.  
 
 

https://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including its 
Committee thereof) and / or Company Secretary of the Company, be and are hereby 
authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary, desirable or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”                               

 

 

9. To increase the overall managerial remuneration of the Directors of the company 
under regulation 17(6)(e)(ii) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015: - 

 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following 
resolution as Special Resolution:  
 

"RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 
2013 as amended by the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017, read with Schedule V and 
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there 
under (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being 
in force) and pursuant to the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee, approval of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to increase 
the overall limit of managerial remuneration payable beyond specified limits under Section 
197 of Companies Act 2013 in respect of any financial year as per notification issued by 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) dated 12 September 2018 under notified provisions of 
the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017 (Amendment Act, 2017) and amended schedule V 
of Companies Act, 2013 thereby Part I and Part II related to conditions to be fulfilled for the 
Appointments and Remuneration of a Managing or Whole-time director or a Manager 
without the approval of the Central Government but by the approval of members in the 
general meeting via special resolution .  

 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT where in any Financial Year, the Company has no profits or 
profits are inadequate, the overall managerial remuneration paid to Directors shall not 
exceed Rs. 1,00,00,000 (Rupees One Crore Only).  

 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including its 
Committee thereof) and / or Company Secretary of the Company, be and are hereby 
authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary, 
desirable or expedient to give effect to this resolution.” 

For and On behalf of the Board of Directors 

Laxmi Cotspin Limited 

 

Place - Jalna 

Date – 01/08/2022             Sd/- 

           Sagar Pagariya 

Company Secretary & 

Compliance Officer 
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NOTES: 

 

1. GE
NERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR ACCESSING AND PARTICIPATING IN THE 2ndAGM 
THROUGH VC/OAVM FACILITY AND VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS 
INCLUDING REMOTE E-VOTING. 

 
A. In view of the continuing COVID-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”), vide its General Circular Nos 14/2020, 17/2020, 22/2020, 33/2020, 

39/2020, 10/2021, 20/2021, 21/2021 and 02/2022 dated 8th April, 2020, 13th 
April, 2020, 15th June, 2020, 28th September, 2020, 31st December, 2020, 23rd June, 
2021, 8th December, 2021, 14th December, 2021 and 5th May, 2022 respectively (“MCA Circulars”) and applicable circulars issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”), allowed the Companies to conduct the AGM through Video 
Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) whose AGMs are due in year 
2022 The detailed procedure for participation in the meeting through VC/OAVM is available at the Company’s website  viz. www.laxmicotspin.com 

 
B. In terms of the MCA Circulars since the physical attendance of Members has been 

dispensed with, there is no requirement of appointment of proxies. Accordingly, the 
facility of appointment of proxies by Members under Section 105 of the Act will not 
be available for the 17th AGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 
of the Act, representatives of the Members may be appointed for the purpose of 
voting through remote e-Voting, for participation in the 2ndAGM through VC/OAVM 
Facility and e-Voting during the 17th AGM. 
 

C.  In line with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular, the Notice of the 17th AGM  will be 
available on the website of the Company at www.laxmicotspin.com and on the 
website of LIIPL at https://instavote.linkintime.co.in  
 

D. Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM Facility, the Route Map is not annexed 
in this Notice. 
 

E. LinkIntime India Private Limited will be providing facility for voting through remote 
e-Voting, for participation in the 17h AGM through VC/OAVM Facility and e-Voting 
during the 17th AGM. 
 

F. Members may note that the VC/OAVM Facility, provided by LIIPL, allows 
participation on a on a first-come-first-served basis. The large shareholders (i.e. 
shareholders holding  
2% or more shareholding), promoters, institutional investors, directors, key 
managerial personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee,  
 

http://www.laxmicotspin.com/
https://instavote.linkintime.co.in/
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G. Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship 
Committee, auditors, etc. can attend the 17th AGM without any restriction on account 
of first-come first-served principle. 
 

H. Attendance of the Members participating in the 17th AGM through VC/OAVM Facility 
shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the 
Act. 
 

I. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Act read with Rule 20 of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended), Secretarial 
Standard on General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (“ICSI”) and Regulation 44 of Listing Regulations read with MCA Circulars 
and SEBI Circular, the Company is providing remote e-Voting facility to its Members 
in respect of the business to be transacted at the 17th AGM and facility for those 
Members participating in the  
17th AGM  to cast vote through e-Voting system during the 17th AGM . 
 

J. In line with the aforesaid Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circulars, the Notice of 
AGM along with Annual Report 2021-22 is being sent only through electronic mode 
to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/ 
Depositories. Member may note that Notice and Annual Report 2021-22 has been 
uploaded on the website of the Company at www.laxmicotspin.com. The Notice can 
also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchange i.e. National Stock 
Exchange of India Limited at www.nseindia.com respectively 
 

K. Members may join the 17th AGM through VC/OAVM Facility by following the 
procedure as mentioned below which shall be kept open for the Members from 12.15 
PM. IST i.e. 15 minutes before the time scheduled to start the 17th AGM and the 
Company may close the window for joining the VC/OAVM Facility 30 minutes after 
the scheduled time to start the 17th AGM. 

 
2.  All the documents referred to in the accompanying notice and the annexures to it are open 

for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company between 11.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m. 
Monday to Friday up to the date of this Annual General Meeting of the Company. 
 

3. In-terms of Section 101 and 136 of the Companies Act, read together with Rules made there 
under electronic copy of the Annual Report and the notice of the Annual General Meeting of 
the Company along with attendance slip are being sent to all the members whose email IDs 
are registered with the Company/ Depository Participants(s) for communication purposes, 
unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same on our e-mail ID 
complianceofficer@laxmicotspin.com For members who have not registered their email 
address, physical copies of the above documents are being sent in the permitted mode. 
 
 

http://www.laxmicotspin.com/
http://www.nseindia.com/
mailto:complianceofficer@laxmicotspin.com
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4. Members desiring any information relating to the Accounts are requested to write to the 
Company well in advance so as to enable management to keep the information ready. 
 

5. Members are requested to notify any change in their addresses to the Company 
immediately. Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to advise change of 
addresses to their Depository Participants. 
 

6. Members may also note that the notice of the Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report will also be available on the Company’s website for their download 
www.laxmicotspin.com. The physical copies of the aforesaid documents will also be available at the Company’s Registered Office at Gut No.399, Samangaon-Kajla Road, In 
Front Of Meenatai Thakare Vridhashram, Samangaon Jalna MH 431203, during office hours 
on working days between 11.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m. for inspection. Even after registering for 
e-communication, members are entitled to receive such communication in physical form, 
upon making a request for the same, by post free of cost. 

 
7. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) and the Register of Contracts or 

Arrangements in which the Directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the 
Act, will be available at the website of the Company. 

 
8. Pursuant to provision of Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Agreement, the 

Register Members and Share Transfer Book will remain closed from 19th August, 2022 to 
25th August, 2022 (Both days inclusive). 

 
9. Notice of AGM along with Annual Report 2021-22 is being sent by electronic mode to those 

members who is registered as a members as on 29th July, 2022 as per list provided by Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, LinkIntime India Private Limited (“LinkIntime”). 
 

10. SEBI & the Ministry of Corporate Affairs encourage paperless communication as a 
Contribution to greener environment. Members holding shares in physical mode are 
requested to register their e-mail ID’s with the Link Intime India Private Limited (“Link 
Intime”).., the Registrars & Share Transfer Agents of the Company and Members holding 
shares in de-mat mode are requested to register their e-mail ID’s with their respective 
Depository Participants (DPs) in case the same is still not registered. 
If there is any change in the e-mail ID already registered with the Company, members are 
requested to immediately notify such change to the Registrars & Share Transfer Agents of 
the Company in respect of shares held in physical form and to DPs in respect of shares held 
in electronic form. 
 

11. The Board of Directors has appointed CS Sandip Sharma Practicing Company Secretary, 
Aurangabad as scrutinizer, to scrutinize the voting at the meeting and remote e-voting 
process in a fair transparent manner. 
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12. The Securities and Exchange Board of India has mandated submission of Permanent 
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares 
in demat form are, therefore, requested to submit PAN details to the Depository 
Participants with whom they have de-mat accounts. 
 

13. Members are requested to bring their copy of Annual report of the meeting as the same 
shall not be circulated thereat. 
 

14. Electronic copy of Notice of the AGM along with Annual Report 2021-22 including remote E 
Voting Instruction, attendance slip is being sent by electronic mode to those members who 
are registered as a member as on 29th July, 2022 on their registered E mail ID. For those 
shareholders whose name stands registered in the register of member as on Friday 29th 
July, 2022 and who have not registered mail Address, Physical copy of notice of the Annual  
general Meeting along with Annual reports, including Remote E voting instructions s being 
sent to them in the permitted mode. 
 
Shareholders are also informed that voting shall be by E-voting. 
 

15. The company has set Thursday, 18th August, 2022 as the Cutoff date for taking record of the 
shareholders of the company who will be eligible for casting their vote on the resolution to 
be passed in the ensuring AGM for both E–Voting and Physical mode through Polling Paper. 

 
16. General Information of E Voting:- 

 
The e-voting period commences on 22nd August, 2022 (9:00 am) and ends on 24th August, 
2022 (5:00 pm). During this period shareholders’ of the Company, may cast their vote 
electronically. The e-voting module shall also be disabled for voting thereafter. Once the 
vote on a resolution is cast by the shareholder, the shareholder shall not be allowed to 
change it subsequently. 
 
The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity 
share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of Thursday, 18th August, 2022. Any 
person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company after 
dispatch of the notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. Thursday, 18th August, 
2022 may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at 
https://instavote.linkintime.co.in or complianceofficer@laxmicotspin.com.  

 

 

 

 

https://instavote.linkintime.co.in/
mailto:complianceofficer@laxmicotspin.com
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Remote e-Voting Instructions for shareholders: 

As per the SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020, individual shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode can register directly with the depository or will have the option 
of accessing various ESP portals directly from their demat accounts. 

 
Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given 

below: 

 

1. Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL 
1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL viz... 

https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a personal computer or on a mobile. On 
the e-Services home page click on the "Beneficial Owner" icon under "Login"" 
which is available under 'IDeAS' section, this will prompt you to enter your 
existing User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will be 
able to see e-Voting services under Value added services. Click on "Access to 
e-Voting" under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. 
Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name i.e. LINKINTIME 
and you will be re-directed to “InstaVote” website for casting your vote 
during the remote e-Voting period. 

2. If you are not  registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available 
at https://eservices.nsdl.com Select "Register Online for IDeAS Portal" or 
click at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 
following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a personal computer or 
on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the 
icon "Login" which is available under 'Shareholder/Member' section. A new 
screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen-digit 
demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification 
Code as shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be 
redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click 
on company name or e-Voting service provider name i.e. LINKINTIME and you will be redirected to “InstaVote” website for casting your vote during the 
remote e-Voting period. 

 
2. Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with CDSL 

1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, can login through their user 
id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page 
without any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / 
Easiest 
are https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or www.cdslindia.com a
nd click on New System Myeasi. 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login
https://www.cdslindia.com/
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2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be able to see the 
E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting service provider i.e. LINKINTIME. Click on LINKINTIME and you will be redirected to “InstaVote” 
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available 
at https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration.  

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing demat 
account number and PAN No. from a link in www.cdslindia.com home page. 
The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & 
Email as recorded in the demat Account. After successful authentication, user 
will be provided links for the respective ESP i.e. LINKINTIME. Click on LINKINTIME and you will be redirected to “InstaVote” website for casting 
your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 
 

3. Individual Shareholders (holding securities in demat mode) login through their 
depository participants. You can also login using the login credentials of your demat 
account through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-
Voting facility. Upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-
Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider name i.e. LINKINTIME and you will be redirected to “InstaVote” website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

 

 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in physical form/ Non-

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

 
Individual Shareholders of the company, holding shares in physical form / Non-Individual 
Shareholders holding securities in demat mode as on the cut-off date for e-voting may 
register for e-Voting facility of Link Intime as under: 

 

1. Open the internet browser and launch the URL: https://instavote.linkintime.co.in  
 
2. Click on “Sign Up” under ‘SHARE HOLDER’ tab and register with your following 

details: -  
 
A. User ID:  

Shareholders holding shares in physical form shall provide Event No + Folio 
Number registered with the Company. Shareholders holding shares in NSDL demat 
account shall provide 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID; Shareholders 
holding shares in CDSL demat account shall provide 16 Digit Beneficiary ID.  
B. PAN: Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account Number (PAN) (Shareholders who 
have not updated their PAN with the Depository Participant (DP)/ Company shall 
use the sequence number provided to you, if applicable.  
C. DOB/DOI: Enter the Date of Birth (DOB) / Date of Incorporation (DOI) (As 
recorded with your DP / Company - in DD/MM/YYYY format)  

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
https://www.cdslindia.com/
https://instavote.linkintime.co.in/
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D. Bank Account Number: Enter your Bank Account Number (last four digits), as 
recorded with your DP/Company.  
 

*Shareholders holding shares in physical form but have not recorded ‘C’ and ‘D’, shall 
provide their Folio number in ‘D’ above 
*Shareholders holding shares in NSDL form, shall provide ‘D’ above 
 

 
▶  Set the password of your choice (The password should contain minimum 8 
characters, at least one special Character (@!#$&*), at least one numeral, at least 
one alphabet and at least one capital letter).  
▶  Click “confirm” (Your password is now generated).  

 
3. Click on ‘Login’ under ‘SHARE HOLDER’ tab.  

4. Enter your User ID, Password and Image Verification (CAPTCHA) Code and click on 
‘Submit’.  

 

Cast your vote electronically: 

 

1. After successful login, you will be able to see the notification for e-voting. Select 
‘View’ icon.  

2. E-voting page will appear.  

3. Refer the Resolution description and cast your vote by selecting your desired option 
‘Favour / Against’ (If you wish to view the entire Resolution details, click on the 
‘View Resolution’ file link).  

4. After selecting the desired option i.e. Favour / Against, click on ‘Submit’. A 
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on ‘Yes’, else to change your vote, click on ‘No’ and accordingly modify your vote.  

 
Guidelines for Institutional shareholders: 

 

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are 
required to log on the e-voting system of LIIPL at https://instavote.linkintime.co.in and 
register themselves as ‘Custodian / Mutual Fund / Corporate Body’. They are also 
required to upload a scanned certified true copy of the board resolution /authority 
letter/power of attorney etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly 
authorised representative(s) in PDF format in the ‘Custodian / Mutual Fund / Corporate 
Body’ login for the Scrutinizer to verify the same.  
 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in physical mode/ 

Institutional shareholders: 

 
Shareholders facing any technical issue in login may contact Link Intime INSTAVOTE 
helpdesk by sending a request at enotices@linkintime.co.in or contact on: - Tel: 022 – 4918 
6000. 

https://instavote.linkintime.co.in/
mailto:enotices@linkintime.co.in
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Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode: 

 
Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode may contact the respective 
helpdesk for any technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

 

Login type  Helpdesk details  

Individual 
Shareholders holding 
securities in demat 
mode with NSDL  

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL 
helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at 
toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30  

Individual 
Shareholders holding 
securities in demat 
mode with CDSL  

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL 
helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 
23058738 or 22- 23058542-43.  

 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in Physical mode has forgotten the 

password:  

 
If an Individual Shareholders holding securities in Physical mode has forgotten the USER ID [Login ID] or Password or both then the shareholder can use the “Forgot Password” option 
available on the e-Voting website of Link Intime: https://instavote.linkintime.co.in 

 
o Click on ‘Login’ under ‘SHARE HOLDER’ tab and further Click ‘forgot password?’  
o Enter User ID, select Mode and Enter Image Verification code (CAPTCHA). Click on “SUBMIT”. 

 
In case shareholders is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her 
registered e-mail address. Shareholders can set the password of his/her choice by providing 
the information about the particulars of the Security Question and Answer, PAN, DOB/DOI, 
Bank Account Number (last four digits) etc. as mentioned above. The password should contain 
minimum 8 characters, at least one special character (@!#$&*), at least one numeral, at least 
one alphabet and at least one capital letter.  

 
User ID for Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form (i.e. Share Certificate): Your User 
ID is Event No + Folio Number registered with the Company 
 
Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL/ CDSL has 

forgotten the password:  

 
Shareholders who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User 
ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned depository/ depository 
participants website. 
 

https://instavote.linkintime.co.in/
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 It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other 
person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.  

 For shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used 
only for voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 

 During the voting period, shareholders/ members can login any number of time till they have voted on the resolution(s) for a particular “Event”. 
 
InstaVote Support Desk 

Link Intime India Private Limited 

 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode: 

 

In case shareholders/ members holding securities in demat mode have any technical issues 
related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL/ CDSL, they may contact the respective 
helpdesk given below: 

 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in physical mode/ 

Institutional shareholders & e-voting service Provider is LINKINTIME. 

 

In case shareholders/ members holding securities in physical mode/ Institutional 
shareholders have any queries regarding e-voting, they may refer the Frequently Asked 

Questions (‘FAQs’) and InstaVote e-Voting manual available at 
https://instavote.linkintime.co.in, under Help section or send an email to 
enotices@linkintime.co.in or contact on: - Tel: 022 –4918 6000. 
 

Process and manner for attending the Annual General Meeting through InstaMeet: 

 

1. Open the internet browser and launch the URL: https://instameet.linkintime.co.in   
 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in 
demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at  evoting@nsdl.co.in 
or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990  and  1800 22 44 30   

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in 
demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 
23058738 or 22-23058542-43.  

https://instavote.linkintime.co.in/
mailto:enotices@linkintime.co.in
https://instameet.linkintime.co.in/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
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▶ Select the “Company” and ‘Event Date’ and register with your following details: -  

 
A. Demat Account No. or Folio No: Enter your 16 digit Demat Account No. or Folio No 

 • Shareholders/ members holding shares in CDSL demat account shall provide 16 

Digit Beneficiary ID • Shareholders/ members holding shares in NSDL demat account shall provide 8 

Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID • Shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form shall provide Folio 
Number registered with the Company  

 
B. PAN: Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account Number (PAN) (Members who have not   

updated their PAN with the Depository Participant (DP)/Company shall use the 
sequence number provided to you, if applicable.  

 

C. Mobile No.: Enter your mobile number.  
 

D. Email ID: Enter your email id, as recorded with your DP/Company.  
 

▶ Click “Go to Meeting” (You are now registered for InstaMeet and your attendance is marked 
for the meeting). 
 

 

Please refer the instructions (annexure) for the software requirements and kindly ensure 
to install the same on the device which would be used to attend the meeting. Please read 
the instructions carefully and participate in the meeting. You may also call upon the 
InstaMeet Support Desk for any support on the dedicated number provided to you in the 
instruction/ InstaMEET website. 
 

Instructions for Shareholders/ Members to Speak during the Annual General 

Meeting through InstaMeet: 

 

1. Shareholders who would like to speak during the meeting must register their request 3 
days in advance with the company on the specific email id created for the general 
meeting.  

2. Shareholders will get confirmation on first cum first basis depending upon the 
provision made by the client.  

3. Shareholders will receive “speaking serial number” once they mark attendance for the 
meeting. 

4. Other shareholder may ask questions to the panellist, via active chat-board during the 
meeting. 

5. Please remember speaking serial number and start your conversation with panellist by 
switching on video mode and audio of your device. 
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Shareholders are requested to speak only when moderator of the meeting/ 
management will announce the name and serial number for speaking.  
 
 
Instructions for Shareholders/ Members to Vote during the Annual General Meeting 

through InstaMeet: 

 

Once the electronic voting is activated by the scrutinizer/ moderator during the meeting, 
shareholders/ members who have not exercised their vote through the remote e-voting can 
cast the vote as under: 
  
1. On the Shareholders VC page, click on the link for e-Voting “Cast your vote” 
2. Enter your 16 digit Demat Account No. / Folio No. and OTP (received on the registered 

mobile number/ registered email Id) received during registration for InstaMEET and 
click on 'Submit'.  

3. After successful login, you will see “Resolution Description” and against the same the 
option “Favour/ Against” for voting.  

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option i.e. “Favour/Against” as desired. Enter 
the number of shares (which represents no. of votes) as on the cut-off date under ‘Favour/Against'. 

5. After selecting the appropriate option i.e. Favour/Against as desired and you have decided to vote, click on “Save”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “Confirm”, else to change your vote, click on “Back” and 
accordingly modify your vote.  

6. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify or 
change your vote subsequently. 

 
Note: Shareholders/ Members, who will be present in the Annual General Meeting through 
InstaMeet facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-
Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-
Voting facility during the meeting. Shareholders/ Members who have voted through 
Remote e-Voting prior to the Annual General Meeting will be eligible to attend/ participate 
in the Annual General Meeting through InstaMeet. However, they will not be eligible to vote 
again during the meeting.  
 
Shareholders/ Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Tablets/ Laptops 
connected through broadband for better experience. 
Shareholders/ Members are required to use Internet with a good speed (preferably 2 MBPS 
download stream) to avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 
 
Please note that Shareholders/ Members connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or 
through Laptops connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Visual loss due to 
fluctuation in their network. It is therefore recommended to use stable Wi-FI or LAN 
connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 
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In case shareholders/ members have any queries regarding login/ e-voting, they 
may send an email to instameet@linkintime.co.in or contact on: - Tel: 022-49186175. 
 
Annexure  

 

Guidelines to attend the AGM proceedings of Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.: InstaMEET 

 
For a smooth experience of viewing the AGM proceedings of Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd. 
Insta MEET, shareholders/ members who are registered as speakers for the event are 
requested to download and install the Webex application in advance by following the 
instructions as under: 
 

a) Please download and install the Webex  application by clicking on the link 

https://www.webex.com/downloads.html/  

mailto:instameet@linkintime.co.in
https://www.webex.com/downloads.html/
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https://meetingsapac30.webex.com/webappng/sites/meetingsapac30/dashboard?s

iteurl=meetingsapac30

 
 

 

 

https://meetingsapac30.webex.com/webappng/sites/meetingsapac30/dashboard?siteurl=meetingsapac30
https://meetingsapac30.webex.com/webappng/sites/meetingsapac30/dashboard?siteurl=meetingsapac30
https://meetingsapac30.webex.com/webappng/sites/meetingsapac30/dashboard?siteurl=meetingsapac30
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or  

If you do not want to download and install the Webex application, you may join the meeting 
by following the process mentioned as under: 

 
 

 

Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd 

InStaMeet (VC-Platform) : Special Instructions 

 Download and install the Webex application by clicking on the link 
https://www.webex.com/downloads.html and/or as per the instructions for InstaMeet 
attached. 

Step 1  Enter your First Name, Last Name and Email ID and click on Join Now.  

    1 (A)  If you have already installed the Webex application on your device, join the 
meeting by clicking on Join Now  

    1 (B)  If Webex application is not installed, a new page will appear giving you an 
option to either Add Webex to chrome or Run a temporary application.  
Click on Run a temporary application, an exe file will be downloaded. Click on 
this exe file to run the application and join the meeting by clicking on Join 
Now  

http://nsdlemm.transdeliver.com/ltrack?g=1&id=eR1TB1JWAlMPVU1RAwkIVwkFAxo=BAsHCAICUh5HRV4KXRILUhYSSVIAXgAhVFRZDVQfUAlf&client=14946
http://nsdlemm.transdeliver.com/ltrack?g=1&id=eR1TB1JWAlMPVU1RAwkIVwkFAxo=BAsHCAICUh5HRV4KXRILUhYSSVIAXgAhVFRZDVQfUAlf&client=14946
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 The following URLs need to be white-listed in your organisation’s 
domain/your own laptop, desktop, tablet, smartphone etc. on the AGM date: 

A. https://camonview.com 

B. https://instameet.linkintime.co.in 

 Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through tablets/laptops connected 
through broadband for better experience. 

 Members are required to use internet with a good speed (preferably 2 MBPS download 
stream) to avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 

 

Any internet outage or fluctuation in connectivity at your site will have an adverse 

impact on the audio/ video quality during the meeting. Link Intime will not be 

responsible for this. 

 Members connecting from mobile devices/tablets/laptops via mobile hotspot may 
experience Audio/Visual loss due to fluctuation in their network. It is therefore 
recommended to use stable Wi-Fi or LAN connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid 
technical glitches. 

 In case the members have both the computer and telephone audio active or the 
speakers on members' computers or telephones are too close to each other or there are 
multiple computers with active audio in the same conference room, there will be instances 
of audio echo or feedback in the meeting. 

 In case two or more Members are joining the meeting through a Board Room/Common 
Location, proper arrangements of audio & video should be in place and Webex will be run 
on only one system. 

 Your organization (Company Secretary) is required to share with us, a detailed flow of 
the meeting along with required documents and the script at least three days in advance 
before the scheduled date of event in the format attached. 

 Members are encouraged to speak in the Meeting after un-muting themselves once 
their turn arrives as per the script/their name is announced. Once the member has finished 
communicating, he/she should mute themselves immediately. (Mute your side if you’re not 
speaking. Your microphone can pick up a lot of background noise, so muting allows others 
to easily hear others) 

 Guidelines to follow while participating in the meeting for a good audio-video 
experience: 

* Use your earphone for better sound quality. 

* Ensure no other background applications are running. 

* Ensure your Wi-Fi or Broadband is not connected to any other device. 

* Have proper lighting in the room and avoid the background sounds. 

* Ensure the background is bright. 
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* Do not use mask in the meeting. 
 

Explanatory Statement 

 

Annexure to the Item No.- 3 of the Notice  

The following Explanatory Statement, as required under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 
2013, set out all material facts relating to the business under Item No. 3  the accompanying 
Notice dated 01/08/2022 

 

Details of Directors seeking appointment and 
reappointment at the forthcoming Annual 
General Meeting. In pursuance of Regulation 
36(3) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015: 
Name of Director 

Mr. Prafullata Rathi 
(Whole Time Director) 

Date of Birth 25-Feb-1969 

Nationality Indian 

Date of appointment on the Board 27/10/2020 

Qualifications B.com 

Expertise she is having more than 15 years of 
Experience in various fields.  

No. of Shares held in the company 23,438 

List of the directorship held in other Company 1. Vitthal Polypack Private Limited 

2. Mahabaleshwar Alloys Private Limited 

Chairman/Member in the committees of the 
board of other companies in which he/she is 
director. 

Chairman - Nil 
Member – Nil Relationship, if any, between director’s inter se  Nil 

 

* Directorships includes Directorship of other Indian Public Companies and Committee Memberships includes only Audit Committee and Stake holders’ Relationship 
Committee of Public Limited Company (whether Listed or not); 
* Other required details are stated in Corporate Governance Report. 

 

Details of Directors seeking re-appointment in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting. 
(In pursuance of Secretarial Standards on General Meetings [SS-2] and Regulation 36 of the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements] 
Regulations, 2015) 
 

Name of the Director 
 

Mr. Prafullata Rathi 
(Whole Time Woman Director) 

Director Identification No 03056379 

Category (Non-executive Director) 

Date of Birth 25-Feb-1969 

Age 53 Years 

https://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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Date of First Appointment on the Board 
 

27/10/2020 

Relationship with Directors and KMPs 
 

NIL 

Qualifications 
 

B.com 

Expertise in specific functional area. 
 

She is having more than 15 years of 
Experience in various fields,   

Remuneration last drawn 
 

NA 

No. of Meetings of the Board attended 
during the year 

 

9 

Terms and Conditions of Appointment 
or re-appoinment along with 
remuneration 

 

Mrs Prafullata Rathi Has been appointed as 
Non-Executive Director and she will not be 
entitled to Sitting Fees for attending the 
Meetings of Board and Committees thereof 

 

Board Membership of Companies as on 
31st March, 2022 

 

3 

Chairman/Member of the Committee of 
the Board of Directors as on 31st March, 
2022 

 

0 

Number of shares held in the Company 
as on 31st March, 2022 

 

23,438 

 

Annexure to the Item No.- 4 of the Notice  

Based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the 

Board of Directors of the Company, pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 and 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Articles of Association of the Company, 
appointed Mr. Kailash Shrikishan Biyani, as an Additional Independent Director of the 

Company with effect from October 16, 2021.   

Regulation 25 (2A) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 provides that the appointment, re-appointment of an Independent 
Director of a listed entity, shall be subject to the approval of Shareholders by way of a 
Special Resolution. Accordingly, based on recommendation of Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee and in terms of the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read with 
Schedule IV and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Mr. Kailash 
Shrikishan Biyani, being eligible for appointment as an Independent Director, is proposed 
to be appointed as an Independent Director for a term of 5 (five) Date of appointment i.e. 
16th October, 2021 
 

He is not restrained from acting as a Director by virtue of any Order passed by SEBI or any 

such authority and is eligible to be appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the 

Act. He has also given his consent to act as a Director. The Company has also received 
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declaration from him that he meets the criteria for independence as prescribed 

under Section 149(6) of the Act read with rules framed thereunder and Regulation 25(8) 

of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015. In NRC’s and Board’s opinion, Mr. Kailash Shrikishan Biyani’s experience, expertise and 
skill sets will further strengthen the Board functioning and help the Company in achieving 

future growth. Mr. Kailash Shrikishan Biyani, fulfils the conditions specified under the 

Companies Act, 2013, the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 

2014 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 for his appointment 

as a Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company.  Further the Board considers 

that continued association of Mr. Kailash Shrikishan Biyani, would be of immense benefit 

to the Company and it is desirable to avail services of Mr. Kailash Shrikishan Biyani, as an 

Independent Director.  

Mr. Kailash Shrikishan Biyani, is interested in the resolution set out at Item No. 4 of the 

Notice with regard to his appointment. Relatives of Mr. Kailash Shrikishan Biyani, may be  

 

 

 

deemed to be interested in the resolution to the extent of their shareholding, if any, in the 

Company.  

Mr. Kailash Shrikishan Biyani, shall be paid sitting fee for attending the meetings of the 

Board or Committees thereof, reimbursement of expenses for participating in the Board 

and other meetings are within the limits stipulated under Section 197 of the Act, as may 

be decided by the Board of Directors, from time to time. 

Save and except the above, none of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the 

Company / their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or 

otherwise, in the resolution.  

 
Annexure to the Item No.- 5 of the Notice  

Based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the 

Board of Directors of the Company, pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 and 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Articles of Association of the Company, 

appointed Mr. Gopal Satyanarayan Mundada, as an Additional Independent Director of the 

Company with effect from October 16, 2021.   

Regulation 25 (2A) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 provides that the appointment, re-appointment of an Independent 
Director of a listed entity, shall be subject to the approval of Shareholders by way of a 
Special Resolution. Accordingly, based on recommendation of Nomination and  
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Remuneration Committee and in terms of the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read 
with Schedule IV and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Mr. Gopal 
Satyanarayan Mundada, being eligible for appointment as an Independent Director, is 
proposed to be appointed as an Independent Director for a term of 5 (five) Date of 
appointment i.e. 16th October, 2021. 
 
He is not restrained from acting as a Director by virtue of any Order passed by SEBI or any 

such authority and is eligible to be appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the 

Act. He has also given his consent to act as a Director. The Company has also received 

declaration from him that he meets the criteria for independence as prescribed under 

Section 149(6) of the Act read with rules framed thereunder and Regulation 25(8) of the 

SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015. In NRC’s and Board’s opinion, Mr. Gopal Satyanarayan Mundada’s experience, expertise 
and skill sets will further strengthen the Board functioning and help the Company in 

achieving future growth. Mr. Gopal Satyanarayan Mundada, fulfils the conditions specified 

under the Companies Act, 2013, the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of  

 

 

Directors) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 for 

his appointment as a Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company.  Further the 

Board considers that continued association of Mr. Gopal Satyanarayan Mundada, would be 

of immense benefit to the Company and it is desirable to avail services of Mr. Gopal 

Satyanarayan Mundada, as an Independent Director.  

Mr. Gopal Satyanarayan Mundada, is interested in the resolution set out at Item No. 4 of 

the Notice with regard to his appointment. Relatives of Mr. Gopal Satyanarayan Mundada, 

may be deemed to be interested in the resolution to the extent of their shareholding, if 

any, in the Company.  

Mr. Gopal Satyanarayan Mundada, shall be paid sitting fee for attending the meetings of 

the Board or Committees thereof, reimbursement of expenses for participating in the 

Board and other meetings are within the limits stipulated under Section 197 of the Act, as 

may be decided by the Board of Directors, from time to time. 

Save and except the above, none of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the 

Company / their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or 

otherwise, in the resolution.  
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Annexure to the Item No.- 6 of the Notice  

 
Mr. Shivratan Shrigopal Mundada, who was appointed as Additional Director of the 
Company on 05th April, 2022, vacates his position as additional director at the ensuing 
Annual General Meeting of the Company, has offered herself for reappointment. Under 
Section 160 of the Companies Act 2013, a notice in writing has been received from his 
signifying his intention to act as a Director of the Company. 
 
Save and except the Mr. Shivratan Shrigopal Mundada, none of the other Directors / Key 
Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives is, in any way, concerned or 
interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution 
 
Your Directors recommend the resolution for your approval. 
 

Annexure to the Item No.- 7 of the Notice  

 

Mr. Ramesh Gopikishan Mundada, who was appointed as Additional Director of the 
Company on 1st July, 2022, vacates his position as additional director at the ensuing Annual 
General Meeting of the Company, has offered herself for reappointment. Under Section 160 
of the Companies Act 2013, a notice in writing has been received from his signifying his 
intention to act as a Director of the Company. 
 
Save and except the Mr. Ramesh Gopikishan Mundada, none of the other Directors / Key 
Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives is, in any way, concerned or 
interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution 
 
Your Directors recommend the resolution for your approval. 
 
Annexure to the Item No.- 8 of the Notice  

 

The board of directors at their meeting appointed Mr. Sanjay Kachrulal Rathi as Managing 
director of the Company for a term of 5 years which is expired in Financial Year 2021.  
Mr. Sanjay Kachrulal Rathi have a very rich and varied experience in the textile industry 
and has been involved in the operations of the Company since its incorporation. It would be 
in the interest of the Company to continue to avail of his considerable expertise as a 
Managing Director. Thus, the board hereby recommended to the members of the Company, 
on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, to re-appoint 
him for a next term of 5 years w.e.f. 30/12/2021. 
 
Further as required under regulation 17(6)(e)(i)&(ii) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with applicable provisions of the 
companies Act 2013 and as per the recommendation of Nomination and remuneration 
committee and the board of Directors of the Company, the consent of the members are  
also required to be accorded to the continuation of payment of remuneration as per 
existing terms and conditions during the Term re-Appointment i.e up to 
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 29th December, 2026 to Mr. Sanjay Kachrulal Rathi, Managing Director [DIN: 00182739] , 
notwithstanding that his annual remuneration will be Rs. 72 lakhs.  
 
Save and except Mr. Sanjay Kachrulal Rathi, being appointee, Mrs. Parfullata Sanjay Rathi, 
Whole Time Woman Director of the Company being relatives of the appointee and their 
relatives to the extent of their shareholding in the Company are interested in this 
Resolution, None of the other Directors/Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the 
Company/their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, 
in the resolution set out at item no. 8 of the notice.  
 
The Board of Directors recommends the Special Resolution as set out at item no. 8 of the 
Notice for approval by the shareholders. 
 
Annexure to the Item No.- 9 of the Notice  

 
As per Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, total managerial remuneration payable by 
the Company to its directors, including managing director and whole-time director and its 
manager in respect of any financial year may be given to maximum permissible limit as per 
the provisions laid down in Section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013, provided that the 
same has been approved by the shareholders of the Company by way of Special Resolution. 
Pursuant to the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee to increase 
in overall limit of managerial remuneration payable by the Company in respect of financial 
year 2022-23 and onwards beyond specified limits under Section 197 and computed in the 
manner laid down in Section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013. In FY 2021-22 company paid 
managerial remuneration Which is within the limit as prescribed as per scheduled V Part II 
Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution set out at item no. 2 for approval of 
members as Special resolution.  
 

None of the Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives, except  
Mr. Sanjay Rathi, Mrs. Shakintala Rathi, Mr Shivratan Munada and Mr. Ramesh Mundada is 
in any way concerned or interested, in the said resolution. 

 

 

For and On behalf of the Board of Directors 

Laxmi Cotspin Limited 

 

Place - Jalna 

Date – 01/08/2022             Sd/- 

           Sagar Pagariya 

Company Secretary & 

Compliance Officer 

 

https://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT  

 
The Directors have a pleasure in presenting the Seventeen Annual Report and Audited 
Accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022. 
 
1. Financial Summary (Standalone)  

         Rs. In Lacs 

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21 

Turnover     

a.       Domestic 18122.22 9485.08 

b.      Export 3472.08 2128.54 

Total Revenue from Operations 21,594.31 11,613.63 

Other Income 135.78 56.33 

Total Revenue 21730.09 11,669.96 

Profit Before finance Cost ,  

Depreciation and Tax (PBIDT) 
1359.44 763.32 

Less : Financial Expenses (Net) 257.45 301.17 

Profit before Depreciation and Tax (PBDT)     

Less: Depreciation 323.28 314.8 

Profit Before Taxation ( PBT ) 778.71 147.35 

Provision for Taxation     

Less:- Current Tax (MAT) 230.0 17.51 

Less:- Deferred Tax & Shortage /Excess Provision 33.86 -21.23 

Profit After Tax ( PAT ) 543.34 108.6 

Profit Available for Appropriation 543.34 108.6 

Earnings Per Equity Share –Annualized 
3.17 0.63 

(Basic and Diluted) 

 
During the year under review our company has achieved sales Turnover of 
Rs.21730.09 lakhs as against Rs. 11669.96 lakhs, achieved in the previous year.  In the 
FY 2021-22 there is huge demand for cotton yarn, it was an extraordinary year for 
textile industry as compare to the previous years, Company earned a profit of Rs 
543.34 lakhs as against the loss in the previous year amounting to Rs. 108.60 lakhs. 
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2. Change in the nature of Business, if any, 

 

There has not been any change in the nature of business of the company during financial 
year 2021-2022 
 

3. Share Capital 

 
There is no change in Share Capital of the company during financial year 2021-2022. 
 

4. Transfer to Reserve 

 

Company has not declared any dividend and transferred Rs. 544.91 lac to general reserve.  
 

5. Change of Name 

 

The Company has not changed its name during financial year 2021-2022 
  

6. Migration to the main board of national stock exchange of India limited [NSE]: 

 
As the Members are  aware, to provide various advantage/s like enhanced liquidity, better 
realization, brand image and value etc. to all the stakeholders including the Shareholders 
(members) of the company and prospective Investors at large. Your Company has passed 
resolution through postal ballot for migration of specified securities [equity shares] from 
SME Exchange [NSE EMERGE] to the Main Board [NSE]. Accordingly, on its application to 
NSE it has received approval for migration of equity shares of the company and they are 
listed and admitted to dealings on the Exchange(Capital Market Segment) w.e.f.  
12th November, 2021.  
 

7. Details of Directors or Key Managerial Personnel who were appointed or have 

resigned during the year: 

 

 Director Retiring by Rotation 

 
- Pursuant to Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and in accordance with the 

Article of Association of the Company, Mrs. Prafullata Rathi, Director of the 
Company retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being 
eligible offers himself for re-appointment. The Board of Directors recommends his 
re-appointment. 

 

 Resignation of Director  

 

During the Financial year 2021-22 Mr Satish Bhakkad (DIN-07597811) resigned 
from the post of directorship as on 16th October, 2021 
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 Appointment of Director  

 
During the Financial year 2021-22 following directors have appointed to the Board 
as an Independent Director Mr. Kailash Shrikisan Biyani (DIN - 02303810) and  
Mr. Gopal Satyanarayana Mundada (DIN -02891272) as on 16th October, 2021. 
 

After closing of financial year Mr. Shivratan Shrigopal Mundada and Mr. Ramesh 
Mundada appointed as Additional Director of the company. 

 

 Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

  
There is no change in Company Secretary and compliance officer. 

 
8. Material Changes Between The Date Of The Board Report And End Of Financial 

Year 

 
Appointment of Mr. Shivratan Shrigopal Mundada and Mr. Ramesh Mundada as Additional 
Director of the company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the 
Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report. 

 

9. Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards [IND –AS]; 

 
The company has adopted   Indian Accounting Standards [Ind –AS]; in place of IGAAP as 
required pursuant to migration of the securities of the company from SME [NSE Emerge] 
exchange of NSE of the Main Board of National Stock Exchange of Indian Limited and 
prepared the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2022 in accordance with 
Ind AS for the first time.   
 

10. Particulate of Employees 

 

As required, no employee of the company was in receipt of remuneration exceeding the 
limit prescribe under rule 5 (2) of the companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 
 

11. Meetings of Board of Director and Shareholders.  

 
Eleven board meetings and Two shareholders meeting, were held during the Year 2021-22. 
Five Audit Committee Meetings and Three Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings and Two Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee Meetings were also held during 
the year. The intervening gap between meetings was within the period prescribed under 
Secretarial Standards applicable to the company.  
 

 

 

https://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
https://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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12.   Board Evaluation 

 

Pursuant to the provision of the companies Act, 2013, Listing regulation along with other 
rules and regulation applicable, if any, the company has carried out the annual 
performance evaluation of its own performance, the director individually as well as the 
evaluation of the working of its committees, A structured questionnaire was prepared after 
taking into consideration inputs received from the Directors, covering various aspect of the 
board functioning such as adequacy of the composition of the board and its committees, 
board culture, execution and performance of specific duties, obligation and governance.  
 
A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of the individual director 
including the Chairman of the Board, who were evaluated on parameter such as level of 
engagement and contribution, independence of judgment, Safeguarding interest of the 
company and its minority shareholders, etc. The performance evolution of Independent 
Director was carried out by entire board. The performance evolution of the chairman and 
non-Independent Director was carried out by the Independent Director who also reviewed 
the performance of the secretarial Department. The Director expresses their satisfaction 
with the evaluation process.     
 
13. Company Policy on Director’s Appointment and remuneration 

 The policy of the company on Director’s appointment and remuneration including criteria 
for determining qualification, positive attributes, independence of Director and other 
matters provided under Sub – section (3) 178, is explained in the corporate governance 
report. 
 
14. Disclosure Of Composition Of Audit Committee And Providing Vigil Mechanism: 

 

The Audit Committee consists of the following members 
 

Names Designation 

Mr. Piyush Agrawal (ID) Chairman 

Mr. Sanjay Kachrulal Rathi (MD) Member 

Mr. Kailash Biyani (ID) Member 

 
The above composition of the Audit Committee consists of independent Directors. 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 (9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Rule 7 of Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015, the Company has in place a Whistle Blower Policy, which provides for a  
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vigil mechanism, that encourages and supports its Directors and employees to report  
instances of illegal activities, unethical behaviour, actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct or Ethics Policy. It also, provides for adequate safeguards 
against victimization of persons, who use this mechanism and direct access to the 
Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases. The details of the Vigil Mechanism 
Policy have posted on the website of the Company at following link: 
https://www.laxmicotspin.com/policies.php  
 
15. Declaration by an Independent director(s)  

 

All the Independent Directors have given their declaration of Independence stating that 
they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under section 149(6) of the 
Companies Act 2013. Further that the Board is of the opinion that all the independent 
directors fulfil the criteria as laid down under the Companies Act 2013 and the SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations 2015 during the year 2021-22, same is enclosed herewith as 
Annexure “E”  
 
16. Separate Meeting of Independent Directors: 

 

As stipulated by the Code of Independent Directors under the Companies Act 2013 a 

separate meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company was held on 6th December, 

2021 to review the performance of Non Independent Directors (including the Chairman) 

and the entire Board. The Independent Directors also reviewed the quality content and 

timeliness of the flow of information between the Management and the Board and its 

Committees which is necessary to effectively and reasonably perform and discharge their 

duties. 

 

17. Board Independence 

 

Our definition of 'Independence' of Directors is derived from Regulation 16 of SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations 2015 and Section 149(6) of the Companies Act 2013. The Company is having 
following independent directors: 
 
(i) Piyush Agrawal 
(ii) Kailash Biyani 
(iii) Gopal Mundada 
 
As per provisions of the Companies Act 2013 Independent Directors were appointed for a 
term of 5 (five) consecutive years and shall not be liable to retire by rotation. 
 
 
 

https://www.laxmicotspin.com/policies.php
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18. Extracts of Annual Return in Form MGT-9 U/s 92 (3) of Companies Act, 2013  

 

Enclosed herewith Extracts of Annual Return in Form MGT-9 as per Annexure “C” 

 

19. Deposits: 

 

The company has neither accepted any deposit from the public nor from its members.   
 

20.  Particulars of Loans, Guarantees and Investments: 

 
The company has not given any loans or provided guarantees or made investments to third 
parties in which directors are interested as specified in section 185 of the Companies Act, 
2013 during the year under review. 
 
21. Reply to Adverse Remark Made by Statutory Auditor: 

 
There are no adverse remarks made by the auditor of the company. 
 
22.  Internal Control Systems and Their Adequacy: 

 

The Company has adequate Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and 
complexity of its operations. The Internal Audit Department monitors and evaluates the 
efficacy and adequacy of internal control system in the Company, its compliance with 
operating systems, accounting procedures and policies at all locations of the Company.  
 
Based on the report of internal audit function, process owners undertake corrective action 
in their respective areas and thereby strengthen the controls. 
 

23. Related Party Transactions: 

 
All related party transactions that were entered during the financial year were on the arm's 
length basis and were in the ordinary course of business and do not attract the provisions 
of section 188 of the Companies Act 2013. Thus disclosure in form AOC-2 is not required. 
All Related Party Transactions were placed before the Audit Committee for approval. A 
policy on the related party transactions was framed & approved by the Board and posted 
on the Company's website at below link: 
 https://www.laxmicotspin.com/policies.php  
However you may refer to Related Party Transactions as per the Accounting Standards in 
the Notes forming part of financial statements. 
 
 
 
 

https://www.laxmicotspin.com/policies.php
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24. Investors Education And Protection Fund 

 

During the financial year 2021-22 ended 31st March 2022 under review there were no 
amount/s which is required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection 
Fund by the Company. As such no specific details are required to be given or provided. 
 

25.  Prevention Of Insider Trading 
 

In view of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation 2015 the Company has 
adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate 
trading in securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. The 
details of the Insider Trading Policy have posted on the website of the Company. 
https://www.laxmicotspin.com/policies.php  
 
The Code requires Trading Plan pre-clearance for dealing in the Company's shares and 
prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the Directors and the designated 
employees while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the 
Company and during the period when the Trading Window is closed. However there were 
no such instances in the Company during the year 2021-22. 
 
26.  Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Relationship:   

 
The Company does has Two wholly Owned subsidiaries. 
1) Laxmi Spintex Private Limited (CIN: U17299MH2021PTC362557) 
2) Laxmi Surgical Healthcare Private Limited (CIN: U33100MH2021PTC364930) 
 

27. Risk Management Policy 

 
The Management deals with timely identification, assessment and proper handling of 
various risks in the areas of Manufacturing, Marketing in particular And Infrastructure and 
Govt. Policies in General. The Managements is taking corrective steps from time to time.  
 
28.  Statutory Auditors & Auditor Reports 

 
The Board of Director the Company had appointed M/s. DMKH AND CO , Chartered 
Accountants (Firms Registration No.: 116886w) for FY 2022-2023, Bombay as Statutory 
Auditors due to casual vacancy occurred  on resignation of Singh Mundada & Associates 
(FRN - 122059) after issue of board report for the period FY 2021-2022.  New auditor 
appointed in Board Meeting dated on 26th May 2022.Further appointment as a statutory 
auditor is subjected to Shareholder in the ensuing Annual General Meeting 
 
 

https://www.laxmicotspin.com/policies.php
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29. Secretarial Audit report 
 
In terms of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under and on the 
recommendations of the Audit Committee of the Company, The Board of Directors has 
appointed M/s A. R Joshi and Associates, Practicing Company Secretary as a Secretarial 
Auditor for conducting the Secretarial Audit for the FY 2021-22. 
 
The reports of secretarial are enclosed as Annexure F” to this report. 
 
30. Appointment of Cost Auditor: 

 
As per the requirement of the Central Government and pursuant to section 148 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules 2014 as 
amended from time to time your directors have appointed M/s Cheena & Associates, 
Practicing Cost Accountant for Conducting cost audit for a period 2022-23. 
 
31. Internal Auditor 

 
Pursuant to Section 138 of the Companies Act 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules 2014 (as amended) the Board of Directors on the recommendations of the Audit 
Committee of the Company has appointed M/s Mohini Malpani & Associates, Chartered 
Accountants, as an internal Auditor of the company for FY 2022-23. 
 
The Internal Audit Finding/s and Report/s submitted by the said Internal Auditors during 
the financial year to the Audit Committee and Board of Directors of the Company do not 
contain any adverse remarks and qualifications hence do not call for any further 
explanation/s by the Company. 
 

32. Retirement by Rotation: 

 
Mr. Prafullata Rathi, Whole Time Women Director of the Company, retires under Section 
152 of the Companies Act, 2013 at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, and being eligible 
offers himself for re-appointment. 
 
33. Recognition to company as an Export House: 

 
The directors have pleasure to inform you that our company LAXMI COTSPIN LIMITED has 
been recently recognized as a STAR EXPORT HOUSE BY MINISTRY OF COMMERCE, 

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA. 
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34. Certification 

 

1) Laxmi Cotspin Ltd has accredited as a training provider under National Skill     

Development corporation.  

2)  Udyam Registration Certificate (MSME). 

3) Ginning & Spinning unit certified by control union, for Organic processing and 

trading 

4) Ginning & Pressing unit, 4 Star rating certified by Textiles Committee. 

5) Organic Cotton Production Certified by NOCA. 

6) Recognized as a Star Export House by Ministry of Commerce, Government India 

7) Recognized as BCI Membership (BETTER COTTON INITIATIVE) by BCI Council  

   
35. Membership: 

 

 Membership of Cotton Association of India  
 Membership of Texprocil of India 

 

36. Corporate Social Responsibility 

 
The board of Directors of the company confirms that, the provision of section 135(1) of the 
company act, 2013, is not applicable to your company during the year under review. 
 
37. Corporate governance: 

 
The Company being listed on the EMERGE Platform of National Stock Exchange of India 
Limited therefore pursuant to Regulation 15(2)(b) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 Regulation 27 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 and Part C of Schedule V relating to 
compliance of Corporate Governance shall not applicable to the Company. Further The 
Company need not require complying with requirements as specified in Part E of Schedule 
II pursuant to Regulation 27(1) SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations 2015and submitting Compliance Report on Corporate Governance on 
quarterly basis pursuant to Regulation 27(2) SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations 2015.Hence no Corporate Governance Report is required to be 
disclosed with Annual Report. It impertinent to mention that the Company follows majority 
of the provisions of the corporate governance voluntarily as a part of Good Corporate 
Governance. 
 

38. Conservation of Energy 

 

1. The Company ensures that the manufacturing operations are conducted in the manner 
whereby optimum utilization and maximum possible savings of energy is achieved. 
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a) A comparative Statement showing consumption of Electricity  per kg of yarn  
manufactured during the current and previous year  is appended here with as 
Annexure “A” 

 

39.  Foreign Exchange Used and Earnings (IN INR) 

 

Foreign exchange earned :  Rs. 27,12,32,997/- 

Foreign exchange used     :  Rs. 48,44,502/- 
 

40. Disclosure Under Sexual Harassment Of Women At Workplace (Prevention,  

Prohibition And Redressal) Act, 2013 

 

During the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment 
of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 
 
41. Management Discussion and Analysis 

 
The Management Discussion and Analysis forms part of this Annual report is annexed with 
Annexure “H” 
 

42. Registrar and share transfer agent: 

 

The Company has appointed Link Intime India Private Limited as its Registrar and Share 
Transfer Agent. The Corporate Office of Link Intime India Private Limited situated at 
"C-101, 1st Floor, 247 Park, Lal Bahadur Shastri Marg, Vikhroli (West) Mumbai MH 400083 IN” 

 

43. Significant And Material Orders Passed By The Regulators Or Courts Or 

Tribunals Impacting The Going Concern Status And Company’s Operations In 
Future 

 
No significant or material orders were passed by the any Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future. 
 

44. Enhancing shareholders value: 

 
Your Company believes that its Members are among its most important stakeholders. Accordingly, your Company’s operations are committed to the pursuit of achieving high 
levels of operating performance and cost competitiveness, consolidating and building or 
growth, enhancing the productive asset and resource base and nurturing overall corporate 
reputation. Your Company is also committed to creating value for its other stakeholders by 
ensuring that its corporate actions positively impact the socio-economic and 
environmental dimensions and contribute to sustainable growth and development. 
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45. Dematerialisation of Securities: 

 

The Company equity shares are admitted in the system of Dematerialisation by both the 
Depositories namely NSDL and CDSL. As on 31st March, 2022, all 1,71,47,670 equity share 
dematerialized viz. National Securities Depository Limited and Central Depository Services 
(India) Limited which represents whole 100% of the total issued subscribed and paid up 
capital of the company as on that date. The ISIN allotted to your Company is 
INE801V01019. Status of the securities as on 31st March, 2022 hereunder: 
 

 CDSL NSDL TOTAL 

Share in DEMAT 2196939 14950731 17147670 

Physical Shares NIL NIL NIL 

 
44. Compliances of Secretarial Standards: 

 

The Board of Directors confirm that the Company has duly complied and is in compliance, 
with the applicable secretarial Standard/s, namely Secretarial Standard-1 (SS-1) on 
Meeting of the Board of Directors and Secretarial Standard-2 (SS-2) on General Meetings, 
during the financial year 2021-2022 ended 31st March 2022. 
 
45. Suspension of Trading: 

 

The equity shares of the company have been listed and actively traded on the SME Platform 
of National Stock Exchange of India Limited namely NSE EMERGE till 12th November, 2021 
and w.e.f. 12th November, 2021 equity shares of the Company have been listed and actively 
traded on Main Board of National Stock Exchange of India Limited. There was no occasion 
wherein the equity shares of the Company have been suspended for trading during the FY 
2021-2022. 
 
46. Details of Application made or any proceeding pending under the IBC 2016: 

 

During the year under review no application was made further no any proceeding pending 
under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) against of the company. 

 

47. Our Vision: 
 
To be a most adorable global partner to all the stake holders in every aspects of textile 
manufacturing. 
 

48. Our Mission: 
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By offering quality bales & premium yarns and timely service embedded with 
value driven culture resulting in finding new avenues to surpass global standards in every 
activity that needs to nurture the society to the better tomorrow. 
 

 

49. Directors’ Responsibility Statement as Per Section 134(5) 

 
(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had 
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 
 
(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently 
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and 
fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the 
profit and loss of the company for that period; 
 
(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets 
of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 
 
(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts for financial year ended on March 
31, 2022 on a going concern; 
 
(e) the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the 
company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating 
effectively; and 

 
(f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions 
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively 
 

50. Acknowledgement 

 
The Board of Directors acknowledges with gratitude for the co-operation and assistance 
received from National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE), Securities Exchange Board 
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   For and On behalf of the Board of Directors 

Laxmi Cotspin Limited 

 

Place - Jalna 

Date – 01/08/2022             Sd/- 

           Sagar Pagariya 

Company Secretary & 

Compliance Officer 
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ANNEXURE – “A” TO DIRECTOR REPORT 
 

The particulars required relating to energy conservation technology absorption u/s 134(3) 
(m) of the Companies Act 2013. 
 
A. Energy Conservation 

The company uses entire electricity consumption required which is provided by the 
MSEDCL. 

SPINNING 

GINNING 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

B. Technology Absorption 

The company has undertaken necessary steps to increase the productivity and quality 
outputs of Yarn and necessary up gradation and modification is evaluated. The Company 
had installed pollution control equipment’s to reduce the carbon emission. 
 

   For and On behalf of the Board of Directors 

Laxmi Cotspin Limited 

 

Place - Jalna 

Date – 01/08/2022             Sd/- 

           Sagar Pagariya 

Company Secretary & 

Compliance Officer 

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21 

Total Units   1,53,67,111 1,27,79,582 

Total Cost   7,15,74,590 5,74,45,320 

Rate per Unit 4.66 4.50 

Total Production (in kgs)      50,37,769 47,43,615 

Electricity consumed per unit of 

production (in units) 

14.20 12.11 

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21 

Total Units     3,94,603 5,82,303 

Total Cost 39,30,470 37,23,880 

Rate per Unit 9.96 6.40 

Total Production (in kgs) 18,48,735 40,52,608 

Electricity consumed per unit of 
production (in units) 

2.12 0.92 
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ANNEXURE “B” 

FORM NO. AOC-2 
 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 
 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the 

company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso 
thereto 

 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis  
(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: NA 
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: NA 
(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: NA 
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, 
if any: NA 
(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions: NA 
(f) Date of approval by the Board: NA 
(g) Amount paid as advances, if any: NA 
(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required 
under first proviso: NA 

 

8) Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length 
basis 

a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: 

 

1. Name of related party :- Applicable 

 

Sr. No. Name of Related party /KKey Personnel 

 SANJAY K RATHI    MANAGING DIRECTOR 

ANUPKUMAR GINDODIYA  CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER 

VITTHAL POLY PACK PRIVATE 

LIMITED 

PROMOTER GROUP 

COMPANY 

 

 

b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: 

Nature of transaction Name of Related party Amount Rs. 

Remuneration  SANJAY K RATHI 48,00,000 

Remuneration ANUPKUMAR GINDODIYA 7,74,600 

Purchase of goods and 
services 

VITTHAL POLY PACK 
PRIVATE LIMITED 

35,46,780 
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c) Duration of the contracts/arrangement/transactions : NA 
 
 

d) Salient terms of the contract or arrangement or transactions including the 

value if any : NA 
 

e) Dates of approval of the board, if any : NA 
 

f) Amount paid as advances, if any: NA 
 

 

For and On behalf of the Board of Directors 

Laxmi Cotspin Limited 

 

Place - Jalna 

Date – 01/08/2022             Sd/- 

           Sagar Pagariya 

Company Secretary & 

Compliance Officer 
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Annexure C 
 

FORM NO. MGT 9  
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN  

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2022 

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company 

(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014 

  

 

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS: 

 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

 
(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company 
shall be stated) 

S. Name and Description of main products / services 

 
NIC Code 
of the 

% to total 
turnover of the 

N
o.  

Product/se
rvice company 

    

1 Cotton Yarn 013111 99.37% 

2 Other  - 0.63%  
  

 

 

 

 

CIN L17120MH2005PLC156866 

Incorporation Date 19.10.2005 

Name of the Company Laxmi Cotspin Limited 
 

Category/Sub-category of the 
Company 

Public Company having Share Capital 
 

Address of the Registered office & 
contact details 

No.399, Samangaon-Kajla Road, In Front Of 
Meenatai Thakare Vridhashram, Samangaon, 

 Jalna – 431203 

Whether listed company Listed on NSE at Main board 

Name, Address & contact details of 
the Registrar & Transfer Agent, if 
any. 

C 101, 247 Park, L.B.S Marg, Vikhroli (West), 
Mumbai, Maharashtra 400083 

 (022) 25963838 25960320 
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III.PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES :  
  

 S. 

N0 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF 

THE COMPANY 

CIN/GLN HOLDING/ 

SUBSIDIARY/ 

ASSOCIATE 

% of shares 

held 

Applicabl

e Section 

 1 LAXMI SURGICAL 
HEALTHCARE PRIVATE 
LIMITED 

U33100MH20
21PTC36493
0 

 

Subsidiary  99.99%  

 2 LAXMI SPINTEX PRIVATE 
LIMITED 

U17299MH20
21PTC36255
7 

Subsidiary 99.99%  

 
 IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) :  

 
 i

  

. Category-wise Share Holding 

 

  Category of 

Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the 

beginning of the year 

No. of Shares held at the end of 

the year 

% 

Change 

during 

the year 

   Demat Physic

al 

Total % of 

Total 

Shares 

Demat Physi

cal 

Total % of 

Total 

Shares 

 

  A. Promoters          

  (1) Indian          

  a) 
Individual/HUF 

425866
4 

 425866
4 

24.84% 438416
4 

 4384164 25.57% + 0.74% 

  b) Central Govt          

  c) State Govt (s)          

  d) Bodies Corp. 545843
0 

 545843
0 

31.83% 545843
0 

 5458430 31.83% - 

  e) Banks / FI          

  f) Any Other….          

  Sub-total (A) 

(1):- 
971709

4 

 971709

4 

56.67

% 

984259

4 

 984259

4 

57.40

% 

+ 0.74% 

  (2) Foreign          

  a) NRIs – 
Individuals 

         

  b) Other – 
Individuals 
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  c) Bodies Corp.          

  d) Banks / FI          

  e) Any Other….          

  Sub-total (A) 

(2):- 
         

  Total 

shareholding 

of Promoter 

(A) = 

(A)(1)+(A)(2) 

971709

4 

 971709

4 

56.67

% 

984259

4 

 984259

4 

57.40

% 

 

  B. Public 

Shareholding 
         

  1. Institutions          

  a) Mutual 
Funds 

         

  b) Banks / FI          

  c) Central Govt          

  d) State Govt(s)          

  e) Venture 
Capital Funds 

         

  f) Insurance 
Companies 

         

  g) FIIs          

  h) Foreign 
Venture Capital 
Funds 

         

  i) Others 
(specify) 

         

  Sub-total 

(B)(1):- 
         

  2. Non-
Institutions 

         

  a) Bodies Corp.          

  i) Indian 319584
8 

 319584
8 

18.64% 302620
5 

 3026205 17.64%  

  ii) Overseas          

  b) Individuals          

  i) Individual 
shareholders 
holding 
nominal share 
capital upto Rs. 
2 lakh 

234733
6 

 234733
6 

13.69% 282070
1 

 2820701 16.45%  
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  ii) Individual 
shareholders 
holding 
nominal share 
capital in 
excess of Rs 2 
lakh " 

140664
2 

 140664
2 

8.20% 104679
3 

 1046793 6.10%  

  c) Others 
(specify)     

     

  Non Resident 
Indians     

14926  14926 0.087%  

  Overseas 
Corporate 
Bodies     

     

  Foreign 
Nationals     

     

  Clearing 
Members 6000  6000 0.035 

37441  37441 17.55%  

  HUF 474750  474750 2.76% 359010  359010 2.09%  

  Trusts          

  Foreign Bodies 
- D R     

     

  Sub-total 
(B)(2):- 

 
743057

6 

- 743057
6 

43.33 730507
6 

 7305076 42.60%  

  Total Public 
Shareholding 
(B)=(B)(1)+(B)
(2) 

 

743057

6 

- 743057

6 

43.33 730507

6 

 730507

6 

42.60

% 

 

  C. Shares held 

by Custodian 

for GDRs & 

ADRs 

         

  Grand Total 

(A+B+C) 
171476

70 

- 171476

70 

100.00

% 

171476

70 

- 171476

70 

100.00

% 

 

 
(ii) Shareholding of Promoters 

 

Sl 

No. 

Shareholder’s 
Name 

Shareholding at the 

beginning of the year 

Shareholding at the end 

of the year 

 

  No. of 

Shares 

% of 

total 

Shares 

%of 

Shares 

Pledge

No. of 

Shares 

% of 

total 

Shares 

%of 

Shares 

Pledge

% change 

in share 

holding 
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of the 

compa

ny 

d / 

encum

bered 

to total 

shares 

of the 

compa

ny 

d / 

encum

bered 

to total 

shares 

during the 

year 

1 Rameshbhai 
Chhotabhai Patel                                                           

225156
3 13.1304  

225156
3 13.1304 

 - 

2 Rajesh Puranmal 
Bansal                                 913125 5.3251  913125 5.3251 

 - 

3 Sanjay Kachrulal 
Rathi                                    288375 1.6817  431875 2.5186 

 +0.84% 

4 Bhavesh 
Rameshbhai 
Patel                                                                                  333188 1.9431  

 
333188 1.9431 

 - 

5 
 

Taraben 
Rameshbhai 
Patel                                                                                  187500 1.0934  169500 0.9885 

 -0.105% 

6 Vikas Rajesh 
Bansal                                 81250 0.4738  81250 0.4738 

 - 

7 Shivratan 
Shrigopal 
Mundada                            71197 0.4152  71197 0.4152 

 - 

8 Rahul 
Rajeshkumar 
Bansal 49063 0.2861  49063 0.2861 

 - 

9 Sarla Shivratan 
Mundada                            41250 0.2406  41250 0.2406 

 - 

10 Prafullata Rathi                                                              23438 0.1367  23438 0.1367  - 

11 Jagdish Rathi 18715 0.1091  18715 0.1091  - 

12 Anand Vyapaar 
Private Limited                                                              

339250
0 19.784  

339250
0 19.784 

 - 

13 Ashva Multi 
Trade Private 
Limited                                                                             

206593
0 12.0479  

206593
0 12.0479 

 - 

  

 

(iii)Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change) 

 

 Sl. 

No. 

Name Particulars Shareholding at the 

beginning of the year 

Cumulative 

Shareholding 

during the year 

    No. of 

Shares 

% of total 

Shares of 

No. of 

Shares 

% of total 

Shares of 
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the 

company 

the 

company 

   At the beginning of the 
year 

97,17,09
4 

56.67%   

   Increase / Decrease in 
Promoters Shareholding 
during the year 
specifying the reasons  

1,25,500 +0.73%   

   At the End of the year 98,42,59
4 

57.40%   

 
  (iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders 

 

(OTHER THAN DIRECTORS, PROMOTERS AND HOLDERS OF GDRS AND ADRS

  

 

 

(OTHER THAN 

DIRECTORS, 

PROMOTERS AND 

HOLDERS OF GDRS 

AND ADRS): 

Shareholding at the 

beginning of the year 

Shareholding at the 

end of the year 
Changes 

   No. of 

Shares 

% of total 

Shares of 

the 

company 

No. of 

Shares 

% of total 

Shares of 

the 

company 

 

 1 SAFFORD 
MERCANTILE PRIVATE 
LIMITED 22,85,450 13.33% 

22,85,45
0 13.33% 

- 

 2 PRASAD COTTON 
INDUSTRES PRIVATE 
LIMITED 234000 1.36% 234000 1.36% 

 

 3 SAPTASHRUNGI ALLOY 
PRIVATE LIMITED 228000 1.32% 228000 1.32% 

 

 4 MAHENDRA 
GIRDHARILAL - - 108000 0.6298 

 

 5 ASHABEN 
RAJESHKUMAR 
KHATRI - - 96000 0.5598 

 

 6 AJAYKUMAR S 
PARASRAMPURIA - - 91582 0.5341 

 

 7 MAULI FINANCIAL 
SERVICES PRIVATE 
LIMITED 
 - - 74398 0.4339 

 

 8 ANIL KUMAR - - 61999 0.3616  
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LALWANI 

 9 DINESH KANTILAL 
RATHI - - 60660 0.3538 

 

 
 

10 
RAVI SHANKAR GUPTA - - 60000 0.3499 

 

 11 ANKIT JAYANTIBHAI 
PATEL 186000 1.0847 - - 

 

 12 KIFS TRADE CAPITAL 
PRIVATE LIMITED 162000 0.9447 - - 

 

 13 MAHABALESHWAR 
ALLOYS PRIVATE 
LIMITED 140000 0.8164 - - 

 

 14 MAHENDRA 
GIRDHARILAL 108000 0.6298 - - 

 

 15 NIRAJ SEVANTILAL 
SHAH 102000 0.5948 - - 

 

 16 MANOJKUMAR 
SHANTARAM HAJARE 78000 0.4549 - - 

 

 17 MAULI FINANCIAL 
SERVICES PRIVATE 
LIMITED 74398 0.4339 - - 

 

 
 (v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 

 Sl. 

N

o. 

Name Designation Shareholding at 

the beginning of 

the year 

Shareholding 

at  theend of 

the year 

    No. of 

Shares 

% of 

total 

Shares of 

the 

company 

No. of 

Shares 

% of 

total 

Shares 

of the 

compa

ny 

 1 SANJAY KACHRURAL 
RATHI 

MANAGING 
DIRECTOR 

288375 1.68 431875 2.51 

 2 RAJESH PURANMAL 
BANSAL 

CHAIRMAN & 
DIRECTOR 

913125 5.32 913125 5.32 

 3 PRAFULLATA SANJAY 
RATHI 

DIRECTOR 23438 0.13 23438 0.13 

 4 PIYUSH AGRAWAL INDEPENDENT 
DIRECTOR 

- - - - 

 5 KAILASH SHRIKISAN 
BIYANI 

INDEPENDENT 
DIRECTOR 

- - - - 

 6 GOPAL SATYANARAYAN INDEPENDENT - - - - 
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MUNDADA DIRECTOR 

 7 SHIVRATAN SHRIGOPAL 
MUNDADA 

ADDITIONAL 
DIRECTOR 

71197 0.42 71197 0.42 

 8 ANUPKUMAR 
GINDODIYA 

CFO 6000  12000  

 

V, INDEBTEDNESS :  

 
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due 

for payment 

Particulars Secured 

Loans 

excluding 

deposits 

Unsecured 

Loans 

Deposits Total 

Indebtednes

s  

Indebtedness at the beginning of 

the financial year 
    

     i) Principal Amount 31,58,11,281   31,58,11,281 

     ii) Interest due but not paid 7,48,820   7,48,820 

     iii) Interest accrued but not due 0   0 

     Total (i+ii+iii) 31,65,60,101   31,65,60,101 

Change in Indebtedness during 

the financial year 
  

 
  

     Addition 2,09,00,000   2,09,00,000 

     Reduction 10,83,83,899   10,83,83,899 

     Net Change 12,92,83,899   12,92,83,899 

Indebtedness at the end of the 

financial year 
    

     i) Principal Amount 44,58,44,000   44,58,44,000 

     ii) Interest due but not paid 5,76,000   5,76,000 

     iii) Interest accrued but not due 0   0 

     Total (i+ii+iii) 44,64,20,000   44,64,20,00

0 

 

VI. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager 

 

Sl.no. Name of 

MD/WT

D/Mana

ger 

Gross salary Stock 

Optio

n 

Swea

t 

Equit

y 

Commission Other

s 

T

o

t

a

l 

Ceiling 

as per 

the Act 

  (a) 

Salary 

as per 

(b) 

Value 

of 

© 

Profits 

in lieu 

  as % 

of 

profit 

other

s 

   



         Annual Report 2021-22 

 
57 

provisi

ons 

contain

ed in 

section 

17(1) 

of the 

Income

-tax 

Act, 

1961 

perqui

sites 

u/s 

17(2) 

Incom

e-tax 

Act, 

1961 

of 

salary 

under 

sectio

n 

17(3) 

Incom

e-tax 

Act, 

1961 

1. Sanjay 
Rathi 

48,00,0
00 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
8
,

0
0
,

0
0
0 

 

 
Remuneration to other directors 

 

Sl.no

. 

Name 

of 

Direct

ors 

Independe

nt 

Directors 

Total 

(1) 

Other Non-

Executive 

Directors 

Total 

(2) 

Total 

(1+2) 

Total 

Manager

ial 

Remuner

ation 

Overall 

Ceiling 

as per 

the Act 

  Fee 

for 

atten

ding 

boar

d / 

com

mitte

e 

meeti

ngs 

Com

missi

on 

Oth

ers 

 Fee for 

attending 

board 

committee 

meetings 

Com

missi

on 

Oth

ers 

    

             

 
 
 
REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN 
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MD/MANAGER/WTD 

 

Sl.n

o. 

Name of Key 

Managerial 

Personnel 

Gross salary Stock 

Option 

Sweat 

Equity 

Commission O

t

h

e

r

s 

Total 

  (a) 

Salary 

as per 

provisio

ns 

contain

ed in 

section 

17(1) of 

the 

Income-

tax Act, 

1961 

(b) 

Valu

e of 

perq

uisit

es 

u/s 

17(2

) 

Inco

me-

tax 

Act, 

1961 

© 

Profits 

in lieu 

of 

salary 

under 

sectio

n 

17(3) 

Incom

e-tax 

Act, 

1961 

  as % 

of 

profit 

others   

1. Anup 
Gindodiya 
(CFO) 

7,74,600 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7,74,600 

 2. Sagar 
Pagariya CS 

3,84,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 384000 

 

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES :  
 

Type Section of the 

Companies 

Act 

Brief 

Description 

Details of 

Penalty 

/Punishment/ 

Compounding 

fees imposed 

Authority [RD 

/ NCLT/ 

COURT] 

Appeal 

made, if 

any 

(give 

Details) 

A. COMPANY      

Penalty      

Punishment      

Compounding      

B. 

DIRECTORS 

     

Penalty      

Punishment      

Compounding      
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C. OTHER  

OFFICERS 

IN DEFAULT     

Penalty      

Punishment      

Compounding      
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ANNEXURE – D 
 

STATEMENT OF PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TO THE COMPANIES 

(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 

 

         Sl.

No

. 

Name Designatio

n/ 

Nature of 

Duties 

Remunerat

ion 

Received 

[Rs.] 

Qualifi

cation 

Experie

nce in 

years 

Age 

in 

yea

rs 

Date of 

commen

cement 

of 

employ

ment 

Last 

empl

oyme

nt 

held 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

 

N.A. 

    
    Notes; 

 All appointments are / were non-contractual 
 

 Remuneration as shown above comprises of Salary, Leave Salary, Bonus, Gratuity 
where paid, Leave Travel Assistance, Medical Benefit, House Rent Allowance, Perquisites 
and Company's Contribution to Provident Fund and Superannuation Fund. Remuneration 
on Cash basis 
 
 None of the above employees is related to any Director of the Company employed 
for part of the financial year. 
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ANNEXURE E 

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE 

FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 
To,                                                                                                                       
The Board of Directors 
Laxmi Cotspin Limited 

At Gut No.399, Samangaon-Kajla Road, 
In Front Of Meenatai Thakare Vridhashram,  
Samangaon Jalna - 431203 
 
Subject: Declaration of independence under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and 

sub-section (6) of section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
I, Mr. Piyush Agrawal, hereby certify that, I am an Independent Director of Laxmi Cotspin 
Limited, and comply with all the criteria of independent director as envisaged in Clause 49 
of the Listing Agreement and the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
I, certify that: 

1.  I possess relevant expertise and experience to be an independent director in the Company; 
 

2.   I am/was not a promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; 
 

3.   I am not related to promoters / directors / persons occupying management position at the 
board level or level below the board in the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate 
company; 
 

4.  Apart from receiving director sitting fees / remuneration, I have/had no pecuniary 
relationship / transactions with the company, its promoters, its directors, its senior 
management or its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or 
directors, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current 
financial; 
 

5.   None of my relatives has or had any pecuniary relationship or transaction with the 
company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, 
amounting to 2% or more of its gross turnover or total income or Rs. 50 Lacs or such 
higher amount as may be prescribed, whichever is lower, during the two immediately 
preceding financial years or during the current financial year; 
 

6.  Neither me nor any of my relatives: 
 

a)   holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been 
employee/executive of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in any 
of the three financial years immediately preceding the financial year; 
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B) Is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial years 
immediately preceding the financial year of; 

 
I. firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the company or 

its holding, subsidiary or associate company; or 
II. any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company, its 

holding, subsidiary or associate company amounting to 10% or more of the gross 
turnover of such firm; 

c)  holds together with my relatives 2% or more of the total voting  power of the company; or 
 
d)  is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any non-profit organization 

that receives 25% or more of its receipts from the company, any of its promoters, directors 
or its holding, subsidiary or associate company or that holds 2% or more of the total voting 
power of the company; or 
 

7.  I am not a material supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee of the 
company; 
 

8.  I am not less than 21 years of age. 
  

DECLARATION 

I undertake that, I shall seek prior approval of the Board, if and when, I have any such 
relationship / transactions, whether material or non-material. If I fail to do so, I shall cease 
to be an independent director from the date of entering in to such relationship / 
transactions. 
 
Further, I do hereby declare and confirm that, the above said information’s are true and 
correct to the best of my knowledge, as on the date of this declaration of independence and 
I shall take responsibility for its correctness and shall be liable for fine, if any imposed on 
the Company, its directors, if the same found wrong or incorrect in future. 
 
I, further, undertake to intimate immediately upon changes, if any, to the Company for 
updating of the same. 
 
Thanking you, 
Yours faithfully, 
 
SD/- 
PIYUSH AGRAWAL  
DIN: 08973966  
Add – 1-33-166/1, R.P. Road.  
Jalna 431203           
Date: - 01/08/2022 
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To                                                                                                                       
The Board of Directors 
Laxmi Cotspin Limited 

At Gut No.399, Samangaon-Kajla Road, 
In Front Of Meenatai Thakare Vridhashram,  
Samangaon Jalna - 431203 
 
Subject: Declaration of independence under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and 

sub-section (6) of section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
I, Mr. Kailash Shrikisan Biyani, hereby certify that I am a Independent Director of Laxmi 
Cotspin Limited, and comply with all the criteria of independent director as envisaged in 
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
I certify that: 

1.  I possess relevant expertise and experience to be an independent director in the Company; 
 

2.   I am/was not a promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; 
 

3.   I am not related to promoters / directors / persons occupying management position at the 
board level or level below the board in the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate 
company; 
 

4.  Apart from receiving director sitting fees / remuneration, I have/had no pecuniary 
relationship / transactions with the company, its promoters, its directors, its senior 
management or its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or 
directors, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current 
financial; 
 

5.   None of my relatives has or had any pecuniary relationship or transaction with the 
company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, 
amounting to 2% or more of its gross turnover or total income or Rs. 50 Lacs or such 
higher amount as may be prescribed, whichever is lower, during the two immediately 
preceding financial years or during the current financial year; 
 

6.  Neither me nor any of my relatives: 
 

a) holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been 
employee/executive of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in any 
of the three financial years immediately preceding the financial year; 
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b)  Is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial years 
immediately preceding the financial year of; 
I. firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the company or 

its holding, subsidiary or associate company; or 
II. any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company, its 

holding, subsidiary or associate company amounting to 10% or more of the gross 
turnover of such firm; 
 

c)  holds together with my relatives 2% or more of the total voting  power of the company; or 
 
d)  is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any non-profit organization 

that receives 25% or more of its receipts from the company, any of its promoters, directors 
or its holding, subsidiary or associate company or that holds 2% or more of the total voting 
power of the company; or 
 

7.  I am not a material supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee of the 
company; 
 

8.  I am not less than 21 years of age. 
  

DECLARATION 

I undertake that I shall seek prior approval of the Board if and when I have any such 
relationship / transactions, whether material or non-material. If I fail to do so I shall cease 
to be an independent director from the date of entering in to such relationship / 
transactions. 
 Further, I do hereby declare and confirm that the above said information’s are true and 
correct to the best of my knowledge as on the date of this declaration of independence and 
I shall take responsibility for its correctness and shall be liable for fine if any imposed on 
the Company, its directors, if the same found wrong or incorrect in future. 
 
I further undertake to intimate immediately upon changes, if any, to the Company for 
updating of the same. 
 
Thanking you, 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
SD/- 
KAILASH SHRIKISAN BIYANI  
DIN: 02303810  
Dr. R. P. Road,   Jalna 431203           
Date: - 01/08/2021 
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To                                                                                                                       
The Board of Directors 
Laxmi Cotspin Limited 

At Gut No.399, Samangaon-Kajla Road, 
In Front Of Meenatai Thakare Vridhashram,  
Samangaon Jalna - 431203 
 
Subject: Declaration of independence under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and 

sub-section (6) of section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
I, Mr. Gopal Satyanarayan Mundada, hereby certify that I am a Independent Director 
of Laxmi Cotspin Limited, and comply with all the criteria of independent director as 
envisaged in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
I certify that: 

1.  I possess relevant expertise and experience to be an independent director in the Company; 
 

2.   I am/was not a promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; 
 

3.   I am not related to promoters / directors / persons occupying management position at the 
board level or level below the board in the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate 
company; 
 

4.  Apart from receiving director sitting fees / remuneration, I have/had no pecuniary 
relationship / transactions with the company, its promoters, its directors, its senior 
management or its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or 
directors, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current 
financial; 
 

5.   None of my relatives has or had any pecuniary relationship or transaction with the 
company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, 
amounting to 2% or more of its gross turnover or total income or Rs. 50 Lacs or such 
higher amount as may be prescribed, whichever is lower, during the two immediately 
preceding financial years or during the current financial year; 
 

6.  Neither me nor any of my relatives: 
 

b) holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been 
employee/executive of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in any 
of the three financial years immediately preceding the financial year; 
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b)  Is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial years 

immediately preceding the financial year of; 
I.  firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the company 
or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; or 
II.  any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company, its 
holding, subsidiary or associate company amounting to 10% or more of the gross turnover 
of such firm; 
 

c)  holds together with my relatives 2% or more of the total voting  power of the company; or 
 
d)  is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any non-profit organization 

that receives 25% or more of its receipts from the company, any of its promoters, directors 
or its holding, subsidiary or associate company or that holds 2% or more of the total voting 
power of the company; or 
 

7.  I am not a material supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee of the 
company; 
 

8.  I am not less than 21 years of age. 
  

DECLARATION 

I undertake that I shall seek prior approval of the Board if and when I have any such 
relationship / transactions, whether material or non-material. If I fail to do so I shall cease 
to be an independent director from the date of entering in to such relationship / 
transactions. 
 Further, I do hereby declare and confirm that the above said information’s are true and 
correct to the best of my knowledge as on the date of this declaration of independence and 
I shall take responsibility for its correctness and shall be liable for fine if any imposed on 
the Company, its directors, if the same found wrong or incorrect in future. 
 
I further undertake to intimate immediately upon changes, if any, to the Company for 
updating of the same. 
 
Thanking you, 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
SD/- 
GOPAL SATYANARAYAN MUNDADA  
DIN: 02303810  
Mutha Building Railway Station Road,  
Jalna 431203           
Date: - 01/08/2022    
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ON 2021-2022 
 

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

 

The Company believes that Corporate Governance signifies ethical business behaviour in 
every sphere and with all constituents. This ethical business behaviour can be ingrained in 
the character of the organization through tradition, value, systems and commitment to the 
later as much as the spirit of laws and regulations. Corporate Governance emerges as the cornerstone of the Company’s governance philosophy of the trusteeship, transparency, 
accountability and ethical corporate citizenship. 
 

2. BOARD COMPOSITION AND PARTICULARS OF DIRECTORS: 

 

a) Composition of the Board 

1. Composition & Category of Directors [as on 31st March, 2022] 
The Board comprises of 6 directors, of whom 1 is Managing Director, 1 director is Non - 
Executive Director, 1 is Women Director (Non - Executive), and 3 directors are Non-
Executive Independent Director.  
 

Sr. No. Name of the Director Category  

1 Sanjay Kachrulal Rathi Chairperson (Executive) 

2 Rajesh Puranmal Bansal Director (Non-Executive) 

3 PrafullataSanjaykumar Rathi Woman Director (Non-Executive) 

4 Piyush Agrawal Ind. Dir (Non-Ex) 

5 Gopal Mundada  Ind. Dir (Non-Ex) 

6 Kailash Biyani  Ind. Dir (Non-Ex) 

The Company does not have a Nominee Director on the Board. 
 
b) Board Meetings, Annual general meeting and Attendance of each Director 

 

The Company held Eleven Board Meetings during the year on The maximum interval 
between any two meetings did not exceed 120 days. Every board meeting, the matters 
specified under Section 17 read with Schedule II (Part A) of Listing Regulations were 
placed and discussed. 
 
The notice of each Board meeting is given in writing to each Director. The Agenda along 
with relevant notes and others material information are sent in advance separately to each 
Director and in exceptional cases tabled at the meeting. This ensures timely and informed 
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decision by the Board. The Board reviews the performance of the Company vis a 
vis the budget/targets. 
 
The previous Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company held on 27th September, 2021 
at 12.30 P.M. was attended by Five Directors.  
 
The attendance of directors at the Board meeting, their Directorships in other Companies 
and Membership / Chairmanship in the Committees constituted by other Companies are 
given below: 

Name Number of Board 

Meetings attended 

Directorships in 

other Company(s) 

as on (31/03/2022) 

Member/ 

Chairman of 

committees of 

other company(s) 

(as on 31/3/2022) 

Mr. Sanjay Rathi 11 11 0 

Mr. Rajesh Bansal 11 2 0 

Mrs. Prafullata Rathi 9 2 0 

Mr. Piyush Agrawal 10 1 0 

Mr. Gopal Mundada  4 1 0 

Mr. Kailash Biyani 4 1 0 

 
c) None of the directors on the Board is a Member of more than 10 board level committees 
or Chairman of more than 5 Committees across all the Companies in which he is a Director. 
Necessary disclosures regarding committee positions in other public companies as of 
March 31, 2022 have been made by the Directors 
 
d) None of the Independent Non-Executive Directors have any material pecuniary 
relationship or transactions with the Company among other important information, 
minutes of all the Committee meetings, are regularly placed before the Board in their 
meetings. 
 
e) Separate Meeting of Independent Directors 

 

As stipulated by the Code of Independent Directors under the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
Listing Agreement, a separate meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company was 
held on 6th December, 2021 for this Financial Year to review the performance of 
Non‐independent Directors (including the Chairman) and the Board as whole.   
3. COMMITTEES Of BOARD 

During the year in accordance with the companies Act, 2013, there is no change in 
constitution of committees of the Board as Follows:  

1. Audit Committee 
2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
3. Stakeholders Relationship Committee 

 
1. Audit Committee: 
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The constitution, role and the powers of the Audit Committee of the Company are 
as per the guidelines set out in the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchange read with the 
provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Meetings  
 
 
of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014. The Committee also acts as a link between the 
Statutory and Internal Auditors and the Board of Directors. It reviews the various reports 
placed before it by the Management and addresses itself to the larger issues and examines 
and considers those facts that could be of vital concern to the Company including adequacy 
of internal controls, reliability of financial statements and other management information, 
adequacy of provisions of liabilities and adequacy of disclosures and compliance with all 
relevant statutes. All the members of the committee have requisite financial 
The Committee meets periodically and reviews 

 Audited and un-audited financial results; 

 Internal audit reports and report on internal control systems of the Company; 

 Discusses the larger issues that could be of vital concern to the Company; 

 Auditors’ report on financial statements and their findings and suggestions and 
seeks clarification thereon; 

 All other important matters within the scope and purview of the committee. 
 

As on 31st March 2022, the Audit Committee comprised of the following: 

 

(Audit Committee) 

 

Names Designation No of Meeting Attended 

Mr. Piyush Agrawal Chairman 5 

Mr. Sanjay Rathi Member 5 

Mr. Kailash Biyani Member 3 

 
Details of Audit Committee meeting held during the year under review  
 

Sr No Date 

1 13/04/2021 

2 10/08/2021 

3 18/10/2021 

4 11/11/2021 

5 12/02/2022 

Note:  
The company secretary of the company acts as the secretary to the committee. 
 

2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

Company has formed the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as per Section 178 
another applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies 
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and also to comply with 
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Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
includes the following: 
 
 
1. Appointment, re-appointment, determination, fixation of the remuneration (including 
salaries and salary adjustments, incentives/benefits bonuses, stock options) and revision in 
the remuneration payable to the Managing Director of our Company from time to time. 
2. Compensation and performance targets. 
3. Other key issues / matters as may be referred by the Board or as may be necessary in 
view of the provisions of the Listing Agreement or any statutory provisions. 
 
As on 31st March, 2022, the Committee Comprises of the following Members: 

 

Names Designation No of Meeting Attended 

Mr. Piyush Agrawal  Chairman 2 

Mr. Rajesh Puranmal Bansal Member 3 

Mr. Gopal Mundada Member 2 

 
Committee meeting held during the year under review 

Sr No Date 

1 10/07/2021 

2 19/11/2021 

3 15/02/2022 

 

Directors’ Appointment Criteria / Policy 

The Board of Directors is collectively responsible for selection of a Member on the Board. 
The Compensation / Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company follows a 
defined criteria for identification, screening, recruiting and recommending candidates for 
election as a Director on the Board. The criteria for appointment to the Board include: 
1. Composition of the Board which is commensurate with the size of the Company, its 
portfolio, geographical spread and its status as a listed Company; 
2. Desired age and diversity on the Board; 
3. Size of the Board with optimal balance of skills and experience and balance of Executive 
and Non-Executive Directors consistent with requirements of the law; 
4. Professional qualifications, expertise and experience in specific area of business; 
5. Balance of skills and expertise in view of the objectives and activities of the Company; 
6. Avoidance of any present or potential conflict of interest; 
7. Availability of time and other commitments for proper performance of duties; and 
8. Personal characteristics being in line with the Company's values, such as integrity, 
honesty, transparency and pioneering mindset. 
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Remuneration Policy 

 

1. The reward policy of the Company shall be to pay market competitive reward with a 
strong linkage to performance, which ensures the effective recognition of performance and 
encourages a focus on achieving the operational results. 
 
2. The appointment and remuneration of the Executive Directors, Key Managerial 
Personnel and Senior Management are by virtue of their employment with the Company as 
management employees and therefore their terms of employment viz. salary, variable pay, 
service contract, notice period and severance fee, if any, shall be governed by the applicable 
HR policies at the relevant period. The total reward package for Executive Directors, Key 
Managerial Personnel and Senior Management are intended to be market competitive with 
a strong linkage to the performance. 
The Company does not have any Employee Stock Option Scheme. 
 

a. Details of Remuneration paid to Managing Director for the period from 1st 

April, 2021 to 31st March, 2022 

 

Name of Director Salary Perquisites & Allowances 

Sanjay Rathi 48.00 Lac’s NA 

   
The aforesaid remuneration was paid to the Managing Director in compliance with the 
Provisions of Section II of Part II of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

b.  Non-Executive Directors’ Compensation 

The Non-Executive Directors do not draw any remuneration from the Company. 
 

3. Stakeholders Relationship Committee 

 

The Company had constituted Stakeholders Relationship Committee of Directors to look 
into the Redressal of complaints of investors such as transfer or credit of shares to demat 
accounts, non-receipt of dividend/notices/annual reports etc. The Stakeholders 
Relationship Committee comprised of 

Names Designation No of Meeting Attended 

Mr. Rajesh Bansal Chairman 2 

Mr. Kailash Biyani  Member 1 

Mr. Sanjay Rathi Member 1 

 
Also the same committee will be act for resolving shareholder grievances. If any 
shareholder have query, compliant on any matter including Annual report, this committee 
is responsible for the same to resolve this. 
Members can lodge their query/ complaint on complianceofficerlaxmicotspin@gmail.com.  
 

mailto:complianceofficerlaxmicotspin@gmail.com
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Committee meeting held during the year under review: 
 

Sr. No. Date 

1 10/12/2021 

2 05/01/2022 

 

 

i. Name And Designation Of Compliance Officer 

 
Mr. Sagar Pagariya appointed as Compliance Officer of the Company, w.e.f. 14/08/2022 
 

ii. Investor Grievance Redressal: 

 

During the Financial Year 2021-22, No any complaints were filed from any shareholders 
and not any complaint is pending all are nil status.  
 
Note:  
1. The company secretary of the company act as the secretary to the committee 
2. There was no compliant received from the shareholder during the year under review as 
per reports provided by Registrar and Transfer Agent, hence there is no pending 
complaints. 
 

4. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS: 

 

i) Details of the Annual General Meetings held in the last three years are as 

under: 

Financial 

Year 

Date Time Venue 

2018-19 29.08.2021 11.00 AM Gut No.399, Samangaon-Kajla Road, In Front 
Of Meenatai Thakare Vridhashram, 
Samangaon, Jalna – 431203 

2019-20 29.09.2021 11.00 AM Gut No.399, Samangaon-Kajla Road, In Front 
Of Meenatai Thakare Vridhashram, 
Samangaon, Jalna – 431203 

2020-21 27.09.2021 12.00PM Gut No.399, Samangaon-Kajla Road, In Front 
Of Meenatai Thakare Vridhashram, 
Samangaon, Jalna – 431203 

 

(ii) Special Resolution, if any, passed through postal ballot with details of voting 

pattern: 

 

The Company pass any special resolution through Postal Ballot during the Financial Year 
2021-22 dated 17th August, 2021 for Migration of Securities from NSE Emerge to NSE main 
Board. 
 



         Annual Report 2021-22 

 
73 

 

 

(iii) Special Resolution proposed to be conducted through postal ballot: 

None of the business proposed to be transacted in the ensuing Annual General Meeting 
requires Special Resolution through postal ballot. 
 

Disclosures:-  

 

1. Related party Transaction: There is a related party transaction with Vitthal Polypack 
Private Limited which is done at Arm Length Price. 
2. Compliances: There was no instance of non-compliance by companies or penalties or 
strictures imposed on the company by the stock exchange or SEBI or any statutory 
authority on any matter related to capital markets during last three years.  
3. Whistle Blower policy: The Company has in place an employee concern (Whistle 
Blower). No personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committee to lodge their 
grievances.      
4. The company has complied with the mandatory requirement of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 
2015 
 
i. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION: 

Shareholding Pattern and Financial Results are electronically transmitted to the National 
Stock Exchange. And documents which are require to be upload on the website of the 
company as per SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 and other applicable regulation, are also 
uploaded on the website www.laxmicotspin.com of the company 
 
GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION 

i) Annual General Meeting: 
 

AGM : Date, Time & Venue On Thursday, 25th August, 2022 at 12.30 
P.M at Gut No.399, Samangaon-Kajla Road, 
In Front Of Meenatai Thakare, 
Vridhashram, Samangaon, Jalna – 431203 

Financial Year  The Financial year under the review 
covers the following period from 
01.04.2021  to 31.03.2022 

Date of Book closure 19/08/2022 to 25/08/2022 

Listing on Stock Exchange NSE Limited main Board 

Stock Code NSE – LAXMOCOT 
ISIN - INE801V01019 

Registrar and Transfer Agent Linkintime India Private Limited 

Share Transfer System All the transfers received are processed by 
the Registrar and Transfer Agent.  

Outstanding GDR/ADR /warrants or 

any convertible instruments 

conversion date and likely impact on 

No Issued 

http://www.laxmicotspin.com/
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equity  

Plant Location  Samangaon-Kajla Road, In Front Of 
Meenatai Thakare Vridhashram, 
Samangaon, Jalna – 431203, Maharashtra, 
India 

Address for correspondence 1. Samangaon-Kajla Road, In Front Of 
Meenatai Thakare Vridhashram, 
Samangaon, Jalna – 431203 
2.Email Id - laxmicotspin@gmail.com 

 

Non mandatory Requirements 

 

a. Shareholders Right – Re; Quarterly Result 

 
A Quarterly declaration of financial performance including summery of the significant 
events in last Year is uploaded on the website of the company.  

 
b. Evaluation of the board performance  

 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations And 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015, the Board has carried out an annual 
performance evaluation of its own, the Directors individually as well as the evaluation of 
the working of its Audit, Nomination & Remuneration Committee.  It was reported that the performance evaluation of the Board & Committee’s was 
satisfactory. The Chairman of the Board provided feedback to the Directors on an 
individual basis, as appropriate. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the 
evaluation process. 

          For and On 

behalf of the Board of Directors 

Laxmi Cotspin Limited 

 

Place - Jalna 

Date – 01/08/2022             Sd/- 

           Sagar Pagariya 

Company Secretary & 

Compliance Officer 
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Distribution of Shareholding as at 31st March, 2022 

 

Laxmi Cotspin Limited 

DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING BASED ON SHARES HELD 

Report Type : All(NSDL+CDSL+PHYSICAL) 31.03.2022 

SR.NO SHARES RANGE 

NUMBER 
OF 

SHAREHO
LDERS 

% OF TOTAL 
SHAREHOLDERS 

TOTAL 
SHARES FOR 
THE RANGE 

% OF 
ISSUED 

CAPITAL 

1 1 to 500 1483 67.87 153726 0.8965 

2 501 
 

1000 148 6.77 129488 0.7551 

3 1001 
 

2000 101 4.62 165858 0.9672 

4 2001 
 

3000 40 1.83 109865 0.6407 

5 3001 
 

4000 25 1.15 94298 0.5499 

6 4001 
 

5000 28 1.29 135947 0.7928 

7 5001 to 10000  247 11.30 1543687 9.0023 

8 10001 to ********** 113 5.17 14814801 86.3954 

Total 2185 100.0000 17147670 100.0000 
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[Pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)  

Rules, 2014] 

Statement of particulars of employees pursuant to the provision of section 197(12) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 
1. Details pursuant to rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

Sl No Requirement of Rule 5(1) Disclosure 

1 The ratio of the remuneration of each 
director to the median remuneration of 
the employees of the company for the 
financial year; 

Mr. Sanjay Rathi – (Managing 
Director) 5.80% 

2 The percentage increase in median 
remuneration of employees in the 
financial year 

The percentage increase in 
remuneration 

1. MD – NA 
2. Director - NA 
3. CFO – NA 
4. Company Secretary –NA 
5. Manager - NA 

3 The percentage increase in median 
remuneration of employees in the 
financial year 

 
Nil 

4 The Number of Permanent employees on 
the rolls of the company in the financial 
year 

450 

5 Maiden Remuneration of the employees 
in the financial year 

- 

6  The explanation on the relationship 
between average increase in 
remuneration and company performance 

The company has made Profit of   Rs 
5,43,34,301 as compared to the last 
year profit 1,08,60,311 there is no 
increase in remuneration of 
Director 

7 Comparison of the remuneration of the 
Key Managerial Personnel against the 
performance of the company 

Total remuneration paid to the KMP 
39.55% of the net profit of the 
2021-22 

8 Comparison of the each remuneration of 
the Key Managerial Personnel against the 
performance of the company 

MD-  8.84% (of net Profit) 
CFO – 1.42 % (of net Profit) 
CS – 0.71 % (of net Profit) 
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9 The ratio of the remuneration of the 
highest paid director to that of the 
employees who are not directors but 
receive remuneration in excess of the 
highest paid director during the year; 

NA 

10 Affirmation that the remuneration is as 
per the remuneration policy of the 
company 

We Affirm that the remuneration 
paid to employee and KMP 
remuneration is as per the 
remuneration policy  of the 
company  

 
2.  The board’s report shall include a statement showing the name of every employee of the 
company, who- 
 
i. If employed throughout the financial year was in receipt of remuneration for that year 
which, in the aggregate, was not less than sixty lakh rupees; 
 ii. If employed for a part of the financial year, was in receipt of remuneration for any part 
of that year, at a rate which, in the aggregate, was not less than five lakh rupees per month; 
iii. If employed throughout the financial year or part thereof, was in receipt of 
remuneration in that year which, in the aggregate, or as the case may be, at a rate which, in 
the aggregate, is in excess of that drawn by the managing director or whole-time director 
or manager and holds by himself or along with his spouse and dependent children, not less 
than two percent of the equity shares of the company. 

                      
 

   For and On behalf of the Board of Directors 

Laxmi Cotspin Limited 

 

Place - Jalna 

Date – 01/08/2022             Sd/- 

           Sagar Pagariya 

Company Secretary & 

Compliance Officer 
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DECLARATION ON COMPLIANCE OF CODE OF CONDUCT 

 
I, Mr. Sanjay Rathi, Managing Director of Laxmi Cotspin Limited, do hereby declare & 
confirm that all the Board Members and Senior Managerial Personnel have affirmed to the 
Board of Directors the compliance of the Code of Conduct as laid down by the Board. 
 

  
                                 For 

and On behalf of the Board of Directors 

Laxmi Cotspin Limited 

 

Place - Jalna 

Date – 01/08/2022             Sd/- 

           Sagar Pagariya 

Company Secretary & 

Compliance Officer 
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CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION 
 

To, 

The Board of Directors, 

Laxmi Cotspin Limited 

 
Sir, 
 
a) We have reviewed the Financial Statement and cash flow statement for the year ended 
on 31st March 2022 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief: 
 
i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material 
fact or contain statements that might be misleading. 
 ii) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are 
in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 
 
b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year that are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the Company’s code 
of conduct. 
 
c) We accept the responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal control for 
financial reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control 
systems of the Company pertaining to the financial reporting and we have disclosed to the 
auditors and the audit Committee, that there are no deficiencies in the design or operation 
of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware. 
 
d) We have indicated to the auditors and Audit Committee 
i) That there is no significant change in internal control over financial reporting during the 
year. 
 
ii) During the year due to  main board migration from NSE SME emerge, we have adopted  
( Ind AS ) and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; 
and 
 
iii) There is no significant fraud of which we have become aware and that the involvement 
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the company’s internal control system over financial reporting. 

                    

     For Laxmi Cotspin Limited 

 Sd/- Sd/- 

                 (Sanjay Rathi)                           (Anupkumar Gindodiya) 

                                                               Managing Director                               CFO 

Place: Jalna      

 Date: 01/08/2022 
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Management Discussion Analysis: 
  

1 Overall Review / Industry Structure and development 

 

Company engaged in the business of cotton processing in textile industry with our 
production facilities located in cotton growing areas of Marathwada region at Samangaon 
which is situated in the Jalna district of State of Maharashtra. We are manufacturer of yarn 
and we have an existing Ring spinning & open end unit to cater to the yarn markets in 
Maharashtra and Gujarat. Our business is spread among home textiles, weaving sector, 
Denim Manufactures and hosiery manufacturers through open end yarn and ring spun 
yarn. we are manufacturing premium quality 100% cotton combed and carded hosiery/ 
warp conventional, organic and BCI yarn in count range of 10s Ne to 40s Ne for the purpose 
of exporting to Asian and European countries.  
 
Company was established in year 2008 with a capacity of 13200 spindles . Over the years 
we have expanded upto 16800 spindels with compact, lycra and slub attachment. Addition 
to this we have set up   open end unit with 3000 Rotors. We believe that we have 
established a strong customer base and good marketing setup.  
 
Our plant is equipped with state-of-art latest machineries of international repute. The plant 
is equipped with fully automatic, dust and pollution, modern colour contamination removal 
and yarn conditioning systems. Our technical team in spinning is well equipped with 
modern spinning technology and processing techniques by virtue of which we are able to 
ensure quality yarn. Operators are committed and they are trained in European training 
methods for efficient and quality work. 
 Company’s operations are supported by modern testing instruments installed in its quality 
assurance laboratory, includes UT- 5 (Uster Switzerland), HVI, Single Yarn Tester, Aqura 
Process Control Management (Premium India). Beside of these basic instruments from 
Statex, Online Contamination Removal System SIRO facility at Autowinder maintains the 
contamination free world class premium quality cotton, yarns and garments. 
 
We enjoy accreditations, such as the ISO 9001: 2008 certification for Quality Management 
System from Moody International, Certificate of Global Organic Textile Standards (GOTS) 
issued by Control Union Certification (Netherlands). Ginning & Spinning unit is certified by 
Control Union, for organic processing and Trading. Ginning & Pressing unit, 4 Star rating 
which is certified by Textiles Committee, BCI (Better Cotton Initiative) certified, by Better 
Cotton Initiative, Switzerland & star export house status. In this year we also got OEKO-TEX 
certificate to cater European customers. 
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1. OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS 

 There is good scope for growth for the textile industry as India’s share in the global trade 
textiles is weak compared to other countries. The free trade environment is a great 
opportunity for the Indian textile industry to increase its share in the global market. 
Chinese exports are slowing down on account of various factors inclusive of increase in 
domestic demand and rising costs. This is a good opportunity of which our textile industry 
should make use but smaller countries like Bangladesh,  and Vietnam etc. are becoming 
formidable challengers. 
 
I. Market access through bilateral negotiation 

The trade is growing between regional trade blocs due to bilateral agreements between 
Participating countries. 
 
II. Integration of Information technology ‘Supply Chain Management’ and ‘Information Technology’ has a crucial role in textile 
Manufacturing. Availability of EDI (Electronic Data Interchange), makes communication 
fast, easy, transparent and reduces duplication. 
 
III. Opportunity in High Value Items India has the opportunity to increase its UVR’s (Unit Value Realization) through moving up 
the value chain by producing value added products and by producing more and more 
technologically superior products. 
 
THREATS 

Competition among spinners as the expansion is going on throughout industry, 
International trade war, etc However, we are making all out efforts to cope with all these 
challenges by continuous efforts at cost reduction, process improvements, diversification of 
products and improving productivity by improving efficiencies, and searching PAN India 
customers and also export market for selling of yarn. 
 

2. SEGMENT REVIEW AND ANALYSIS 

 

The entire operations of the Company relate to viz Textiles includes cotton lint, cotton yarn, 
therefore, segment/product-wise details are not applicable. 
 

3. RISK AND CONCERNS 

 

Although cotton textile is one of the most important industries of India, it suffers from 
many problems. The fluctuation in the currency especially against the dollar is becoming 
problematic for long term booking of orders. Cotton prices are too much volatile etc.  
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4. STRENGTH AND WEAKNESS 

 
1. STRENGTH 

I. Established marketing set-up 

 

We are engaged in the processing of textiles since incorporation. Over the years we believe 
that we have established a strong customer base and good marketing setup. Further, our 
group has sufficient marketing expertise and wide marketing network, which is and would 
be channelled for our business and future expansion, if any. We have dedicated divisions 
for marketing different types of products and for different geographical locations. The sales 
division and export division are responsible for marketing of our products and fabrics. All 
the divisions have well trained and adequate teams to handle daily activities and are 
supervised regularly. 
  

 

II. Locational advantage of our manufacturing unit 

Our factory is located in the middle of cotton growing areas of Marathwada and Vidarbha 
region at Samangaon, 12 km away from Jalna. About seventy five (75%) of the State of Maharashtra’s raw cotton production i.e. 50 lakh bales area production is in this zone out of 
which Jalna district accounts to approx. 5-6 lakh bales. Thus, procurement of these raw 
materials is less time consuming and comparatively cheaper due to savings on freight. Jalna 
is connected to various railway station and roads throughout India. Also, ICD Maliwada, 
Aurangabad is the nearest depot through which export containers are loaded and is 
directly linked to JNPT and Navasheva ports at Mumbai, which are only 400 km from Jalna. 
The Central government has recently approved the dry port for handling the export 
containers located near Jalna, this will reduce the cost of logistics for exporting the yarn.  
 

 

III. Scalable business model 

Our business model is order driven, and comprises of optimum utilization of our resources 
processing facilities, maximum capacity utilization, developing linkages with quality raw 
material suppliers and achieving consequent economies of scale. We believe that this 
business model has proved successful and scalable for us in the last few financial years.  We 
have been successful in scaling up our business mainly due to the development of new 
markets, by adopting aggressive marketing of the product, innovation in the product range 
and by maintaining consistent quality of our products. 
 
IV. Management expertise 

Our management has adequate and rich experience in the textile business for more than a 
decade. Our Company is managed by a team of experienced personnel. The team comprises 
of personnel having operational and business development experience. We believe that our management team’s experience and their understanding of the textile industry will enable 
us to continue to take advantage of both current and future market opportunities. Our Management’s experience and knowledge enables us in addressing and mitigating various  
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risks inherent in our business, including competition, reliance on independent contractors, 
the global economic crisis related effects and fluctuations in the prices. 
 

WEAKNESS 

I) Fluctuation in prices of cotton.  

II) Volatility in the currency  

 

 

 
   For and On behalf of the Board of Directors 

Laxmi Cotspin Limited 

 

Place - Jalna 

Date – 01/08/2022             Sd/- 

           Sagar Pagariya 

Company Secretary & 

Compliance Officer 

 

 
 
 
 



A. R. JOSHI & ASSOCIATES 
Practicing Company Secreta ry 

Office: - Bharat Bazar Commercial Complex, "E" wing, 'A' O ffice, API Corner, M.I.D.C 
Chikalthana, Aurangabad. Ph.- 24 80415, 93 25228194 

Form No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022 

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To, 

TheMembers, 
LAX.MI COTSPIN LIMITED 
(CIN: Ll 7120MH200SPLC156866) 
Gut No.399, Samangaon-Kajla Road, 
In Front of MeenataiThakareVridhashram, 
Samangaon Jalna - 431203 

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory 
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by LAXMI COTSPIN LIMITED 
(hereinafter called 'the Company'). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that 
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory 
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

Based on our verifi cation of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and 
returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information 
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the 
conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, 
during the aud it period covering the financial year ended on 31s tMarch 2022, compl ied 
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper 
Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and 
subject to the reporting made hereinafter. 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by the Company fo r the financial year ended on 31s t March, 2022 
according to the provisions of: 

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the r ules made thereun der; 

The Composition of Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with 
proper balance between Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors including 
Independent Directors and Women Directors. The changes in the composition of the 
Board of Directors which took place during the period under review were carried 
out in compliance with the provisions of the Act; 

As per representation made by the management.adequate notices were given to all 
the Directors of the Board, Committee's Meetings and Agenda & detailed notes on 
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and there exists a system for 
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the ai! a, wis 
before the meeting for meaningful participation at the meeting; .,_,,,,- '" \ 

•rr _ 1\ 

~-£-vi 



1. 

All decisions of Boar d and Committee meetings were carried unanimously. 

Based on the representations given by the management of the Company and the 

information provided to us regarding the compliance system followed by the 

Company, We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the 

company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor 

and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines as 

stated above. 

However we further suggest that:-

a. Secretarial Standard I & II issued by JCS/ is being followed by the Management 

of the company which have become mandatory. However the same needs 

improvement. 

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made 

thereunder; 

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations andBye-laws framed thereunder; 

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and therules and regulations made 

thereunder to the extent ofForeign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct 

Investmentand External Commercial Borrowings; :- Not Applicable, as there is no 
foreign direct investments during the under review. 

v. The following Regulat ions and Guidelines prescribedunder the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India Act,1992 ('SEBI Act'): 

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;:Not Applicable, as there is no s ubstantial 

acquisition during the year under review. 

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015; 

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2018 - Not Applicable as ther e was no r eportable 
event during the financialyear under review; 

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (ShareBased Employee Benefi ts) 

Regulations, 2014 (upto 12th August, 2021) and The Securit ies andExchange Board 

of India (Share Based EmployeeBenefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021(with 

effect from 13th August, 2021); 

-The company has not given any ESOP to its Employees an d Directors 

during the year under review. 



e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issueand Listing of Debt Securities) 

Regulations, 2008(up to 15th August, 2021); 

- The company has not issued or listed any debt securities on SME and Main 

Board during the year under review. 

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia(Registrars to an Issue and Share 

Transfer Agents)Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Actand dealing with 

client - Not Applicable as theCompany is not registered as Registrar tolssue and 

Share Transfer Agent during thefinancial year under review; 

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 

2009(up to 9th June, 2021) and The Securities andExchange Board of India 

(Delisting of EquityShares) Regulations, 2021 (with effect from lOthJune, 2021) - Not 

Applicable as the Companyhas not delisted/ proposed to delist its 

equityshares from any Stock Exchange during thefinancial year under review; 

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India(Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 

2018 - NotApplicable as there was no reportable eventduring the financial year 

under review; 

i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible 

Securities) Regulations, 2021 (with effect from 16th August, 2021);Not Applicable, 

as company has not any convertible securities during the year under review. 

j. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements), Regulations, 2015; 

vi. Factories Act, and other Labour Laws namely Provident Fund Act, ES! Act 1948 and 

other applicable labour laws. 

a . The Employees' State Insurance Act, 1948:-

As reported by the management, the Employees State Insurance Act, 1946 is not 

applicable to the Company because it is located in an area where ESIC is not 

applicable to the Company. 

b. Based on the information received from Management and factory people, the 

company is following regularly the provisions of Factories Act, Provident fund and 

other labour laws and making payments of Employers and Employees Provident 

fund regularly. 

- The Factory license has been renewed up to 31st December 2022. 

c. The Company has obtained consent from Maharashtra Pollution control Board 

and Certificate is valid up to 31st January 2024. 



We have also taken a note of the following: 

-Listing of Equity Shares of the Company have been migrated from SME Platform of 
NSE to Main Board of NSE from 13th November 2021. 

FOR: A. RJOSHI & ASSOCIATES 

(PRACTICING COMPANY SE · RY) 
0 "II f. -<~ 

J
r ,< L---, -\;·i_ 
l . . /\ p :-

ej UJ. JO~ ~~,,\ 
1

, ~~~/ 1 
PROPRIETOR "--. -.,C' 
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(ACS NO: 5480 CP NO: 4Z47i 

PLACE: AURANGABAD 

DATE: z 7u, July, zozz 

UDIN NO: A005480D000692474 

(Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as 

Annexure A & forms an integral part of this report.) 
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A. R. JOSHI & ASSOCIATES 
Practicing Company Secretary 

Office: - Bharat Bazar Commercial Complex, "E" wing, 'A' Office, API Corner, M.I.D.C 

Chikalthana, Aurangabad. Ph.- 2480415, 9325228194 

To, 

TheMembers, 

LA.XMI COTSPIN LIMITED 

Annexure "A" 

(CIN: L17120MH2005PLC156866) 

Gut No.399, Samangaon-Kajla Road, 

In Front ofMeenatai Thakare Vridhashram, 

Samangaon Jalna- 431203 

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 

Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records 

based on our audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain 

reasonable assurance about the correctnessof the contents of the Secretarial 

records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are 

reflected inSecretarial records. We believe that the process and practices, 

followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records 

and Books of Accounts of the Company. Thecompliance by the Company of 

applicable financial laws, like direct and indirect tax laws, have not been 

reviewed in this Auditsince the same have been subject to review by statutory 

financiaJ audit and other designated professionals, and is not coveredunder the 

scope of our secretarial audit. 

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about 

the Compliance of laws, rules and regulationsand happening of events etc. 



I 
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5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 

regulations, standards is the responsibility ofmanagement. Our examination was 

limited to the verification of procedure on test basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of 

the Company nor of the efficacy or effectivenesswith which the management has 

conducted the affairs of the Company. 

FOR: A. R JOSHI & ASSOCIAJES 

(PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY) 

__> 

cs~ 
PROPRIETOR , 

(ACS NO: 5480 CP NO: 42' 

PLACE: AURANGABAD 

DATE: 27th July, 2022 

UDIN NO: A005480D000692474 













SINGH I |}|UNDADA & ASSOCIAIES
L

CHARTERED AGCOUNTANTS

102, 'Kalpataru', Plot No. 51152,

Aditya Nagar, Sutgirni Chowk,
Aurangabad - 431 005.

Ph. .0240 - 2357851.
Mob .: 982200 1 733, 937 111 441 4.

email : office@bpsinghandco.in
bpsi ng handco@g mai I .com

Website : www.bpsinghandco.in

Auditor's Report on FullYearly Financial Results and Year to Date Results of
LaxmiCotspin Limited

Pursuant to the Regulation 33 of the

SEBI (tisting Obl igations and Disclosu re Requirements) Regu lations, z0ts

To

The Board of Directors of
Laxmi Cotspin Limited,

Jalna.

We have audited the financial results Laxmi Cotspin Limited for the half Year and year ended on 31st

March, 2022, attached herewith, being submitted by the company pursuant to the requirement of

Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. These

half yearly financial results as well as the yearly financial results have been prepared on the basis of

the related interim financial statements, which are the responsibility of the company's management.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial results based on our audit of such

financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and

measurement principles laid down in lndian Accounting Standard for lnterim Financial Reporting

prescribed, under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules issued there

under and other accounting principles generally accepted in lndia.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in lndia.

Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether the financial results are free of material misstatement(s). An audit includes examining, on a

test basis, evidence supporting the amounts disclosed as financial results. An audit also includes

assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management. We

believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us these

half yearly financial results as well as the yearly results:

(i) are presented in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 in this regard; and

(ii) Give a true and fair view of the net profit and other financial information for the half year as well

as the year ended 31st March, 2022.

For Singh Mundada & Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN T22059-W

CA Balaji P. Si

(Pa rtner)

M. No. 104836

Date: 13th Mayr2022

Place: Aurangabad.
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$ING]I I illUNDADA & A$SOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

102, 'Kalpataru', PIot No. 51152,

Aditya Nagar, Sutgirni Chowk,
Aurangabad - 431005.
Ph.: 0240 - 2357851.
Mob .: 9822001 733, 9371114414.
email : office@bpsinghandco.in

bpsi nghandco@g mail.com
Website : www.bpsinghandco.in

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of M/s. Laxmi Cotspin Limited.

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of M/s. Laxmi

Cotspin Limited ("the Company") which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March,

2022, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss, for the period ended, the Cash Flow

statement and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations

given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required

by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with

the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

a. In case of the Balance Sheet, of the "State of Affairs" of the Company as at 31't

March,2022;and
In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the "Profit' for the year ended

on that date;

In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the "Cash flows" for the year ended on

that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified

under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 20L3.Our responsibilities under those

Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the

Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in

accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of

India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the

financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules

thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with

these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

The Company has not considered the effect of ICDS while calculating the amount of

income tix provision and Deferred Tax Liability, amount of which cannot be quantified.

Our opinion is not qualified in this matter.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section

134(5) of,the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these

standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,StandalOne tlnanctal Statements tnat glve a tfue ano [alr vlew ul Lrle lllldllLldr PUrtLrurr,

c.
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Laxmi Cotpsin Limited
Independent Auditor's Report on Audit of Standalone Financial Statements

principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards

specified under the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules,

2016 notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') and the other

relevant provisions of the Act.. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for

safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and

other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and

maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are

reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate

internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of

the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the

Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters

related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless

management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no

realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial

reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements

based on our audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting

and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit

report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under

Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error. Reasonable assurance is a high level ofassurance, but is not a guarantee

that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a

material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and

are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be

expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these

financial statements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts

and the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the

auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of

the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk

assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's

preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design

iuait procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of

expreising an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal

financial iontrols system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of

such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting

policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
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Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in "Annexure A". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion
on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report),20L6 ("the Order") issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of the section 143 of the act,
we give in the Annexure-B a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and
4 ofthe order.

3. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: -

a) We have sought and except for the matter described in the Emphasis of matter
paragraph, obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b) Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Emphasis of matter
paragraph above, in our opinion proper books of account as required by law
have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of
those books.

c) Since, the company does not have any branches, the report on the accounts of the
branch offices audited by other auditor u/s t43 (8) of the Act is not applicable.

d) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

e) Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Emphasis of matter
paragraph, in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and
Cash Flow statement comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, ZOt4.

f) The matter described in the Emphasis of matter paragraph above, in our opinion,
may not have an adverse effect on the functioning of the company.

g) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31't March ,2022 from being appointed as a director in terms
of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

h) The qualification relating to maintenance of accounts and other matters
connected therewith are as stated in Emphasis of matter paragraph above.
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i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,20L4, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations

given to us:

i. The company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements- refer Notes on accounts 2.2 (i) to the
financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

UDIN: ZZo4Bg 6ArYtDut5qg

Date: 13th May, 2022
Place: Aurangabad.

Chartered Accountants
FRN L22059-W

CA Bataji P. Sing[

ffils
[Partner)
M. No.L04B36
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Annexure 'A'To the Independent Auditor's Report
(Referred to in paragraph 1[f) under'Report on 0ther Legal and Regulatory

Requirements' section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of sectionl43 of the Companies Act, zo1.iJ ('the Act')

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Laxmi
Cotspin Limited ('The Company') as of 31st March, 2022 in conjunction with our audit
of the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended and as on
that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 0ver Financial
Reporting ('the Guidance Note') issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India ('the ICAI')". These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Standards on Auditing ('the Standards') prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act
and Guidance Note, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with the ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all materiai
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy
of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operiting
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over iinancial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over finincial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the desig;
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgmen! including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or
grror.

We believe that the
provide a basis for
system over financial

our
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the

preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principles.

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies

and procedures that

i. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and

fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

ii. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the

Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management

and directors of the company; and

iii. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could

have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.

Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to
us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31't March,2022, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note.

For Singh Mundada &Associates
Chartered Accountants

M. No.L04B36
UDIN z Z2LWB36AI XIDU LSqt
Date: 13th M"y, 2022

Place: Aurangabad.

ffh Y a\

CA Balaji P. Singh \

IPartner)

FRN L22059.W
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Annexure 'B'To the Independent Auditors' Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'

section of our report of even date)

Report on Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2O2O ('The Order') issued by the

central government in terms of Sub-section 11 of Section L43 of the Companies

Act,2013 ('The Act') of Laxmi Cotspin Limited ('The Company')

1'l Pronertv. Plant & Eouinment
a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars

including quantitative details & situation of property, plant & equipment.

The company does not have any Intangible Assets & hence is not required to

maintain proper records regarding the same.

b) The property, plant & equipment have been physically verified by the

Management at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were

noticed on such verification. The frequency of verification in our opinion is

reasonable.

c) All the title deeds (Lease Deed) of immovable properties are held in the name

of the company excluding the land situated at Gut no 394 which is on the
name of one of the director of the company. However, the company have

constructed the Factory building on said land, the amount of construction is

uncertainable. The said fact came to know after technical verification by Bank

and their survey team. In earlier report, the same could not reported has the
said facts were not addressed by the management of the company.

d) The company has not revalued its property, plant & equipment (including

right of use assets) during the year.

e) No proceedings has been initiated or are pending against the company for
holding any Benami property under the Benami Transaction Prohibition Act,
1988 and rules made there under.

2) Inventories
a) As explained to us, the inventories have been physically verified by the

Management at the yearend and in our opinion the coverage and procedure
of such verification is appropriate. Further no major discrepancies were
observed on such verification.

b) The company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five
crore rupees in aggregate on the basis of security of current assets. The
company has filed quarterly returns or statements, with the bank and on our
verification of the same with the books of accounts, certain discrepancies
have been observed which have been given by the management in note no
2.1.i) to the audited financial statements.
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3) Investmgnt$ made. Guarantge Grantgd. Lo-ans GiYen

The Company has neither granted any Guarantee nor provided any loans or

advances no in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms,

limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties

4) Loans. Inve$tments. Guarantgeq & S,ecuri[y

In our opinion, in respect of loans granted, investments made, guarantees given,

and security given, the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,

2013 have been complied with.

5) Depoqits:
The Company has not accepted any deposits & hence compliance of provisions of
sections 73 to 76 or other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and

the rules framed is not applicable.

6) Maintenance of Cost Records:
We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company

pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of

cost records under section 148 (1) of the Act, in respect of Company's products

to which said rules are made applicable and are of the opinion that prima facie,

the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained.

7) Remittance of Statutory Dues:

a) The company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory

dues like PF, GST , ESIC, TDS, Customs Duty, etc. with the appropriate

authorities and no dues are pending to be paid for a period of more than 6

month since they became payable.

b) There are no dues of PF, GST, ESIC, TDS, Customs duty, etc. or cess which has

not been deposited on account of any dispute. Details of dues towards Income

tax that have not been deposited on occount of dispute are as follows.

Name of
the Statute

Nature of

dues

Amount

(Rs.)

Period to

which it
relates

Forumwhere the

dispute is pending

Amount

paid

(Rs.)

Income Tax

Act 1961

Assessment

dues

L,46,000 AY 2018-19 Commissioner of

Income Tax Appeals

0.00

9) Loan from Bank / Financial Institutions:
a) In our opinion, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other

borrowings or in payment of interest to any lender during the year.

b) The company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank / financial
institution or other lender during the year.

c) The term loans availed by the company during
the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

the applied for
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d) The company has not utilized funds raised on short term basis for long term

purposes during the year.

e) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of
or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures during

the year.

0 The company has not raised loans during the year on pledge of securities held in

its subsidiaries, joint venture or associate companies.

10) Initial Public Offer (IPO) / Follow-on Public Offer (FPO):

a) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or follow-on
public offer during the year & hence further reporting on this clause is not

applicable.

b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of

shares or debenture during the year & hence further reporting on this clause in
not applicable.

11) Fraud:

a) No fraud by the company or on the company has been notice of reported during
the year.

b) No report u/s L43 (12) of the Companies Act,2073 has been filed by the auditors
in Form ADT-4 during the year.

c) As informed to us, no whistle blower complaints have been received by the
company during the year.

12) Nidhi Comnanv:

In our opinion, the company is not a nidhi company, & hence reporting under sub.

Clause (a) on complying with the ratio of net owned fund to deposits, clause (b) on

maintaining ten percent unencumbered term deposit to meet out the liability &
clause (c) on default in payment on interest on deposits or repayment thereof is not

required.

13) Related party transactions:

All transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and

1BB of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial

Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

14) Internal Audit

The company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size & nature of
its business & the reports of the internal auditor for the period under audit have
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15) Non-Cash Transaction

The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or

persons connected with them and hence reporting on compliance to the provisions

of section L92 of Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable

161 Resistration under RBI

a) In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA
of the Reserve Bank of India Act,L934

b) The company has not conducted any nonbanking financial or housing finance
activities during the year.

c) In our opinion, the company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined
under RBI regulations.

d) The company is the standalone company and not a part of a group & hence

reporting under this clause is not applicable.

171 Cash Losses

In our opinion the company has not incurred any cash losses during the financial

year & also in the immediately preceding financial year.

18) Resignation of Statutory Audito,rs

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and

accordingly this clause is not applicable

19) Goins Concern

On the basis of the analysis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of
realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information

accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors

and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting

the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that

any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is

not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and

when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,

however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company.

We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that alI liabilities

falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get

\

discharged by the company as and when they fall due
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201 Cornorate Social Resnonsibiliw

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social

Responsibility initiatives as the said provisions under section 135 of the Companies

Act, 2013 were not applicable for the financial year 202L-22. However, for the

financial year ending 31st March, 2022 the Company has earned Profit before tax

exceeding Rs. 5 Crores whereby the provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility

became applicable to the Company from the financial year 2022'23.

21) Consolidated Financial Stater-nent

The financial statements referred to in this report are a standalone financial

statement and not the consolidated financial statement and hence reporting under

this clause is not applicable.

For Singh Mundada &Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN L22059-W

(it
\

-T.Eld

CA Balaji P. Sinlh
fPartner)
M. No.L04B36

UDIN 
= 

Lltot-t836AIXlD U15t{B

Date: 13th May,2022

Place: Aurangabad.
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R#. Ofi.: Gut tft, 3SI, Samangaon Kajab Phata, Jalna-Aunbad Road,

Opp. Meenatai Thakare Vridhashram, JALNA - 431 203. (M S ) lndia"

Off. 09765SS33 E+nait admin@laxmitntspin cunolileb Srte: ryv*r,laxmlcohpin,com
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Ref, No,

To

The Manager

Listing &Compliance
National Stock Exchange of India limited
Exchange Pl,aza,sTh Floor, Plot No C/L,
G Block, Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra
Mumbai-400051

{tompanylD: LAXMICOT ISIN: INEB01V010t9)

SUB:- 0utcome of Board Meeting-under regulation 30 of the SEBI flisting Obligations and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time.

DearSir/madam

to ng Obligations and disclosure Requirements)
rs, to inform you that the Meeting of the Board ofof 3s Ma}l, Z}ZZat 7.,30 pM.and concluded atB;00

PM. The Board of directors of the company has considered and, either noted or approved the
f,ollowillgs -along with other rsutine -busiuessss:-

t. Appriived the Standalone Audited hnancial Result of the company for the year ended 31st
March, 2022, and taken on record the Audit Report of the 

"titoi"ry 
A.trditors .on Audited

Financial Results of the company for the quarter endea 31't March,,z0zz;

Further; in aceordancE wfth the applicable
Trading) Regulations, and as per Company co
Windord' for dealing in equity shares of the co
decl.arat'isn ofA'udited financial *esults offlreco-rnparyi to the stock exchange.

Yo! are ?equeste-d to please take on record fhe aforesaid information for your reference, records
and for further needful.

ThankingYou,

Yours Faithfully,
FOR {,AXM:I'COTSPIN LIMITED

Sanjay Rathi*
il*a*aging Direetor
DIN - 00192739

Branch Office : 3rd Floor, KK Chambers, PT Marg, DN Road, Near Cathedral School, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001 (MS) lndia.
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Vl.' I n cbiire-tax Erpens-e

Current Tax 2,30,00,000

Deferred Tax 15,35,340

17,51,000MAT Credit Entitlement

'otal'Tar@ense 2;63;86,340

Profitfor tlre ttear'(V- Vt) 5r44,90,9rf9 1;ffi;60,311

Vl ]l . Oth er tonprehens hrc -lms nle

ItqmS $at may be reclassified to profit or loss

Share of other comprehensive income of associates and joint ventures

accounted for using the equity method

Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations

Remeasurement of defined benefit obligation

Others (Specify)

lncome tax relating to these items

Total Conrprehensive lncome for the Year lVlt + Vlll) 5,43,:14,3O1

Earnings Per Equity Share for Profit Attributable to Onners

Basic

Diluated

3.17

3.L7

Summary of Significant Accountlng Policies and Notes form an integral part of the Financlal Statements

ln terms of our report attached. For and on behalf of Board of Direetors of

l,al.mi'Cotspin tlmited'M 
uhila-da & Assoc i-ates

(Managing Director)

DrN 00182739

Rajesh Bansal

(Director)

DrN 0O2726L2



Laxml Cotspln tlmited

0{stes to the frnaneial statemeff as at and {€r t{r€ fieriod €nded '3lo eftreh, +Oea

1) Otttrvierr:
l) Laxmi Cotspin Limited (hereinafter referred as aR "LCL") was originally incorporated under

the Companies Act, 1956, as private limited company. ln the year 2010, the management
. decided to go for expansion and the company was converted into a public Limited

company and consequently the name of the company was changed to Laxmi Cotspin

t*r+ited f+nsr*ant {o fiesh eertifieate of .ir+eorpor.at$en isstred Sy Registr.ar of €ompanies

Mumbai, Maharashtra. LCL has spinning unit of 16,800 spindles and 48 DR Ginning &

P rEsli i hl U h ft :rt Sa ma h-gaOh, Dlst. Ia lh-a fiVfah-.riaSht i'a).

2) Basis for Preoaration:

af Statementsf Comsliance:

These standalone financial statements have been prepared in accordance with lndian

Accounting Standards (lND AS) as per the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules,

2015 and Companies {lndian Accounting Standards) (Amendment} Rules, 2016 notified

under Seetion 133 of the Companies Aet, 2013 ('the Act') and the other relevant provisions
'of the 'Act. Tfte date 'of transition to ll{D AS 'is April 1, 2021.

The Company has uniformly applied the accounting policies during the periods presented.

These Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2022 are the first
financial statements which the Company has prepared in accordance with lndian
Accounting Standards. For all periods up to and including the year ended 31st March 2021,

t**e Company had preBared its St'andalone 'financial statements in accordance with
Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of the Act, read together with paragraph

7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 201a (Previous GAAP), which'have been adjusted for
the differences in the accounting principles adopted by the Company on transition to lnd
AS. There are no such major adjustments in carrying values on account of adoption lndian
Accountiitg Standards and iieeessary di#-lo+rres provkihd wherever.necessary.

These standalone financial statements are presented in lndian Rupees (lNR), which is also
the Company's functional currency.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's
norirral olre?atrng eyele and othci crftE?ia Stt out ih SchEdulE 'fft oT the Act. 

'Based 
on the

nature of it's activities and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and
their realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating
cycle as 12 months for the .purpose of current or non-cureht €lassifi€atisn sf assets.ahd
liabilities.

{lseoff,ffi:
The preparation of finaneial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabil.ities and
commitments at the end of the reporting period and results of operations during the
reporting period. A+thotrgh ttrese'estirnates are based "upon the .jfianaEerneht,E 

best
knowledge of current events and aetions, actual results could differ from these estimates.

bl

c)

dl



e)

Difference between the actual result and estimates are recognized in the period in which

the results are known/ materialized.

The Company estimates the useful lives of property, plant and equipment based on the
period'sver which the assets'are'expected to'be available for-use. Tfie estimatisn.of the
useful lives of property, plant and eguipment is based on collective assessment of industry
practice, internal technical evaluation and on the'historical experience with similar assets.

It is possible, however, that future results from operations could be materially affected by

changes in estimates brought about by changes in factors mentioned above. The amounts
and tftning sf reesrded expenses fOr *ny per.€d werild b€ aff€ct€d Sy changes in t'trese

factors and circumstances. The estimated useful lives are reviewed periodically and are

uptl-atEtl if exlreGatioiis difFei fibih fri,EvibuS EstiiiiatEs -duE to r]hysical wE?i and teEr,
technical or commercial obsolescence and legal or other limits on the use of the assets.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

A .provision is recognised when the Company has a .present obligation as a result of p+st

event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obtigation, in respect'of whictr a retiable'estfmate caR'bemade. I n*ese a're leviewe-d at Eith
balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent tiabilities

are not recognised in the standalone financial statements. Contingent assets are neither
recognised nor disclosed in the standalone financial statements

i) Valuation of lnventories:

a) Raw materials and stores and spares are valued at tower of cost, computed on net
realizable value. 

-Cost 
iniludes the purchase price as well as incidental expenses. Cotton

Waste is valued at estimated realizable value. However, in case of raw materials, stores
and spares held for use in the production of finished goods are ngt written dqwn below
cost if the finished'products'are expected to te sotd at'or abotre cost.

b) Work-in-process is valued at lower of estimated cost or net realizable vatue and
finiihed goods are valued at lower of weighted average cost or net realizable value.
Cost for this purpose includes direct cost and appropriate administrative and other
overheads.

c) Finished goods are vatued at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost included
cost of materials, conversion cost and related overheadspaid or payable on such goods.

d) The Company has borrowings from banks and finanCial inStitUtions based on security of
c{rrrent'assets. Eur'ittg t*re year'company have subrnitted 'guarterty statemem with
banks are in agreement with the books of aeeounts subjeet to non-materialized
discrepancies.

ii)

el Cash flow staternent f+as *ieen Brepared .under-indirect-nrethsd as set-out in the lndian
Accounting Standard 7 on Cash Flow Statement.

tl The Corpany cohsi-afers atl hichly 
'liquid 

financial instruments, which are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of
change in value and having original maturities of three months or less from the date of
'purchase, to be cash equivahnts. €ash .and 'casfi equivalen'ts'consist .of -balances with
banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

f)



llt,

a) Sales are erclusive of indirect taxes and net off trade discount, returns and rate

diffEichee.'othei'ih-come is aceouRTe'rl oR actrual basis i{rhE'rcas dividcnd is aeeounted as

and when right to receive arises.

b) lnterest lncome is recognized on time proportion basis.

C Commodities hedging and F/O transactiongain or loss are recorded on the date of their

settlement in resBeet of the settled csntraets and the gain or los$ determined on day to
daytasis.

Duty drawback ineome against export sale is reeorded on receipt basis

Other income is accounted on accrual basis

ivl ion:
-al 'Fixed assets have stated 'at 'cost of 'acquisltion or 'construction less .accumulated

depreciation/amortization. Cost represents all cost relating to the acquisition and

installation, net-off tax, whiih is reTunda'ble or set-off, aflowed. Cost also includes

finance cost. Other expenses incurred in connestion to the commencement of

commercial production have treated as part of the assets and capitalized,

bl Oepreeiati,on on fi.xed assets is provided under straight-lhe method bas€d on the
estimated useful life of the Assets specified in schedule ll to the Companies Act, 2013

and dcFiecietioh bh the as-sets bcQuirE'il duling the yeai is -p-rovialEd 6n pi-o-i-ata baCis

from/to the month of addition/deduction.

Asset Class Estimated Useful [ife*

d)

e)

Factory Building

BurTdfng (other thati factory BuifdinB) otheT than Rcc

frame structure

Plant and Machinery (Continuous process plant for
which no special rate has been prescribed

Computer and Data Prseessing Units

tte ctri cal I nstafl ati ons

Vehieles Motor buses, Motor lsrries, Motor ears and

Motor taxies other than those used in a

business of running on them hire

Furniture and fittangs

Office eguiprrTent's and'Misc. fixed Assets

30 Years

30 Yo-afs

8 Years

3 Years

t0 Years

8 Years

10 Years

5 Yea'rs

c) Capital work in progress: lt is stated at cost incurred for acquisition and construction of
Plant & Maehineries, Electrieal lnstallation, misc, Assets and Fastory building. Projects

under wttich assets are'not'ready for ttreir'intended use are disclosed 'tmder Capital

Work-in-Progress.

d) Pre-operative Expenses: lt is stated at cost incurred for acquisition of fixed assets

including borrowing Cost and administrative expenses.

el Leasehold land is accounted at cost including incidental expenses.

fl tand: 'lNE AS 1O1 .allows ent'ity to'elect to .measur€ Troperty, .Plant.and -Equipment.on

the transition date at its fair value or previous GMF carrying value (book value) as

r Note: The above useful life is as per management estimate.



deemed cost. The company has eleeted to measure land at previous GAAP earrying

value (book value) and wlll apply fair value prospectively after the date of transition

of IND AS.

YJ

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the rate of exchange prevailing at the date

olthe transaction. Monetary foreign currency assets and'liabilities are translated at fhe
year-end exchange rates and resultant gains / losses are recognized in the statement of
profit & loss for the year, except to the extent that they relate to new projects till the

date of capitalization which are carried to capital workin progress and those relating to
fixed assets which are adjusted to the carrying cost of the respective assets.

vil
The company uses Commodity Fonrard Contract with Commodity Exchanges to hedge

its risks on account of price fluctuation in commodity deah. The company designates

these Hedging lnstruments as "lnS.truments Available fer 5ale" applying the recognition
and rteastrrernem prificiptes set'sut in ttre lndian *ccounting St'andard 199 'Tinanciah

lnstruments: Recognition and MeasuFemeRt".

The use of 
'hedging 

instrument'is governed by the principals set by Companies Board of
Directors, and such principals are consistent with the Company's Risk management

strategy. Hedging instruments are initially measured at fair value and are premeasured

at st*bry{*ef,t repor{ing dates. C.$anges +n the fair va}ue .of these der.ivatives that are

designated and effective as hedges of "lngtrumcnts Available for Sale" and are

reCOgni2ed.

vi0 s:

a) lnterest subsidy received or receivable on Term toan taken under Technology up
Gradation fnrnd Scherne {Tt,fS} Subsirfy ere rgduced fiom'ttre te'Ffi lozth ThteiEitb-ei-n! a

revenue nature. TUFS subsidy on lnterest pertaining to pre-operatlve perlod is

attributable to the cost of acquisition/installation of fixed assets till the commencement
of commercial production is capitalized.

bl Export duty drawback is acesunted on the accrual basis.

viiif Employce Bencfits:

Expenses & liabilities in respect of employee benefits are recorded in accordance with
lndian Accounting Standard (tND AS)-19 - 'Employee Benefits,.

a) Short tarm emplovees' benefits:
Company'has recognized ill such benefits like salary, wages on accrual basis i.e. in the
period in which the employees renders related services and at actual cost i.e.
undiscounted basis.

b)

State governed provident fund, insurance and labour welfare schemes are defined
contribution .plan of €ornpa+iy. The cqrnpany .recognizes.all suc{r benefits on,accrual
basis i.e. charge to revenue in the period in which the employee's renders related
sewices and at affrouht 6I ?ittuiilTixed tonlribution.



ixl

cl R€tirernefit B€nefiti:

Retirement benefits in the form of Provident Fund which are defined contributiqn
plans are charged to the kofit & toss Aceount of the year when the contributions to
the respective funds are due. There are no other obligations other than the

contribution payable to the respective funds.

d) Gratutw;

Gratuity liabilfties is defined'bbneTft obligations and are provided for on the'basis oT an

aetuarlal valuation on prolected unit credit method made at the end of each finaneial

year. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to profit and loss account and are

irst deferred.

r)
It is provided as and when due. During the year, the company has made the

appropriate provision has required by the statute.

Borrowinr Cost:

tn Accordance with tt{D AS 23 'Eorrowing'Cost', 'b-orrowing'costs 'net'of Tec.hnotogy up

Gradation Finanee Scheme (TUFS) relatcd to a qualifying asset is wor"ked out on the basis

of actual utilization of funds out of project specific loans and/or other borrowings to the
extent identifiable with the qualifying asset and is capitalized with the cost of quatifiring

asset. Other borrowing costs net of TUFS incurred during the period are charged to
statement of .prefit.and -lsss.

'Sesment 
Accountins:

The company is engaged mainly in Cotton products consisting of various types of cotton
yarn, Cotton bales, and Cotton seeds, cotton oil and oil cakes. The company operates in

one geographieal segiterlt vi2. [ndb, therefsre no geographical segarents.is.repor"ted 'in

accordance with IND AS 108 -'Segment Reporting'.

xi) Taxes onlncome:

a) Taxes on income are accounted for in accordance within lndian Accounting Standard
12 on "lncome Taxes". Tax Expenses cornprise of eiJrrent Taxand Deferred Tax.

b) Current Tax expense comprises taxes on income from operations ln lndia. The lncome
Tax is determined at amount expected to pay for recoverable from the authorities in
accordance with theprovisions of the lncome Tax Act, 1g61.

cl Deferred Tax Expense and Benefit is recognized on tlmtng difference being the
difference between taxable incomes and accounting income that originate in one
period and are capable of reversal in one or mor€ subsesuent per.k#s. Oeferred Tax
Assets and Liabilities are measured using the tax rates and the tax laws that have been
eracted or substantivetyenacted ty ttre Bala-Rte Sn*Cet'data.

d) The company offsets deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities if it has a lqga[y
enforceable right and these relate te taxes on inceme levied by the same governing
taxetion.laws.

x)



xll) Earnings Per Sharc:

Basic Earnings per share is computed by dividing the Profit/ (Loss) after tax (lncluding the

post tax effect of extra ordinary items, if arry) by the weighted average number of equity

shares outstanding during the year. Basic and Diluted EPS are same because the company

has not issued 'any of t*re sharcs {tavirg 'a 'dif utive e{f ect 'on the 'or iginal sfrare-hotder: s. 'Refer

Notes on occounts 2.2 (Vl) to the financial statements.

Note 2.2 Notes on Aecounts

al f.ontinrent Assets:

ir)'OhrhBREt-efi f ebfetly-coliipmlffilE-ckhouifeifgcdaliiittorhE:
- The HDFC Bank had levied penal charges over the period for non-execution of 1d PP

charge on land at Gut No 394 with SVC Bank and building thereon was mortgaged

with FIDFC Bank. Now the moftgag€d agreernent is registered, thus, HDFC Bank fi+s

agreed to reverse the penal interest of Rs. 41.18 Lakhs (Aug 2019 to March 2O2Ll.

Ttre said 'fncome wifl te accounted foron 'receipt basis.

ii) ContingentLiabiliW:

-a, C{amilt€es 6y $aaks on ffialf€{ {re tompny:
- The company has given Bank Guarantee in favor of MSEB against the electricity

consumption is RE. 91.87 Lakhs.

- The company has given Bank Guarantee in favor of Director of Agriculture Produce

Marketing Committee State Pune Rs. 3 takhs.

- The conrpany-fu5 given Sank G+rar+ntee .in favour of Dy. Gomrnissioner of Customs

against lmported Spare Clearance of RS. 5.0+ Lacs.

- The eoihpaiiy ha!; EivEh B?rh'k tuafan.Ee ih favbUi bT DGFT Tor export obligation is Rs.

9.66 Lacs.

hl Oalms against tte company not acknowledged at d_ebt:

- ln rcspcct of civil suits against the company:

- On account of cancellation of forward contract for Supply of cotton bale$ the
Cotton Association of lodia {CAt) has .given decision agai.nst eofnsany end
directed to Bay comBensation af RS. 34,27,25L1- to the aggrieved party. Against
ttrc said'order, ttre cornpany has fited eppea-l with Eivil couit.

- ln rcspect of lncomc Tax appeals filed :

- The lncome Tax Department had made an addition of Rs. 1,46,7401- on account

of Duty drawback against which company has filed an appeal befofe
Commissisner of lncome Tax Appeals, Aurangabad and decision is awaited.

iii) Sundry creditors, Sundry debtors and advanee are subject to confirmation. Further in the
opinion of the management the current assets, loans and advances have the value for
realization in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which it's
stated in the accounts.

iv) The company is in the process of compiling the informatlon about the status of their
suppliers or creditors those falls under small-scale industrial undertaking as defined The

Micro Small and Medium Enterprises Developments Act2O06 gILSM€g Aet).



u) Payments to audltors:

i--- 
* -- 

i---iitimatctr,zozz ' 
groMatch,2o2l 

I

[st.t ,t"w arAit r;r i**-
i"Ti, Ar-dfr
i'-------- ----i'-'-'-'-*'""'*- .

: Total i

vt) The Deferred tax llablllty comprlses of followlng:-_-*Pan6uian-- **i- i - --lt___t

uslEar.ningsper share is wor.lted outas under:

, Earnings per share 
" 

3tlo3l2o22 . 3tl03l202l l

Profit AfterTax (Batance available for Equity Shareholderc! 5,43,34,301 1,08,60,311

, denorninator for calculating of EPS (No)

0.63 ,Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share of face value of Rs 19

viii) As per accounting standard 18, issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia

#CAt), the disclosr*re-of tr-ansactions wRfi related parties as defined irl tf+e'aecouriting

standard are given below:

i -'-'-. ; ^' ire of tha rehted Ptttvi5r. iNE

iNo..
*e+5@

i:

i r i Mr. Sanjay Rathi

i z-" ii viiir'r.i potvpack privai" t-irited
r-'* *- ^- i--- 

:a#p soi.r,tio"t ptt*rat"'irilfrteJis ;nt
':, I 

t-' --er-,-'

: + i lcon Five Hundred lspat Private Limited

One of
Company







1

1

Laxmi Cotspan Limited
Notes to the tinancial Statements fo. the period ended as on M arch3l,2022

3. Property, plant and ut ment

o\, zo20 33.43.006 15.56.56.250 3,83.83 484 66,20.15.012 3.34.93.989 59.91.3E2 24.57.953 11 93,058 1,14.59.139 91.39 93
4,15.000 2 73.631

1.78.54,1s3
1 1,89 600 92.43t 19.71.068

4 78.U,293
oi

31,2021 33,43,006 't5,56,56,250 3,67,98,484

1194717
61,44,34,350

------l3rr1-r3f
2 30 73 458

3,45,83,589

3 25.119

7.35 000

60,E4,219 86,81,10,
46,87,938

3.20.53.518

2.3S,08.a[aAs at Mar.h 31,2022 33,43,006 16,03,44,188 3,99,97,201 61,51,52,629 3,12,73,100 60,84,219 24,69,055 11,93,058 ,55,108

TION

07,2020 46,98,26,317
th 59,08,31,1

1.49,12,477

2 65 69,9S0
3J4 79 636

2,6569 980
0isposak

48,21,68,805
s9.57

2.17.79,67A

1.92.62,4A7
3,23,27 631

1 g2e2 $'l
Oisporal5

a! March 312022
4E,2t6.E6,016

N€t Ca 33.43,006 13,04,66,8r3

62,461 40,57,0!0

9,523 52,57,1'14
37,2022 27

10,517

Pl.nt &
Machlnery

Miscelleneous

Fixed A5tet
ofllce

Equlpment
Furnitu.e & Fi ur.r Vehicle & Others

A.aount ln Capltal vro* ln prc8.ass for a pe.lod of

l€tsthan l year 1-2 veals 2-3 yeaB Morethan 3 years
Total

As on 31.03.21

L,X,O7,205 2,O3,11,986

_1.sj.-8_8,!q_6_.

Paoiect in process

lpiegi4sscg!:]!lyl
5,23,4@

6.81,380.51
1,96,88,586

. 1.-9q-.qZ.?o!

5,81.381

1,90,07,205

Particular

{:

:-(f
'.//

SP

iJALNA

Total
Land

24,5?ie53 ----llla:6EE- {iisr-.13,
11.102 , 20.38 705

1,321,97,6rt4

------4-t 6,6it ------BiI?d
496252A 28 63.676

2,os.7o:to7 --------E21i-s-i ----1iffiii, -- 1ofut- -- 651-i56,
:r gz ase -------EJEEi --- ,s56i -----izru 

---slF
2,e7,6s,26t 55sr,os6 -nffr:r{ ----iino-E- --?1.oxoit

--------.;;;;--------:----------F-f,,-35E,.----j-386Ef

;,Err, ----jo.o-8.643 zl36=fs --ldiFjt ------Til6:?30
21,63,88t ------ 77 

--li3i7 
----.:"lz-o- 

-EZETJII

3,98,89,184 2,72,24.aA7

50 05 522 20,01 116

1t,48,94,705 2.92,26.004

11,:4,49,1A2 1,07.11.197

---- llliEl ----EE=r -----.rs,il-=Ei- - liffiEll 
- 

4rr5-ri ------5Ei31-
33,43,006 11,54,49,1a2 L07iL197 -----_-3 o-i6 r-if --------raiEf --------E-:F

1

Electrical

lnstellation
Buildlng Compute6

Systemr

Panlcula.s

Note : GpitalWork in progress are undea developments lnclud€s.

Total

As on 31.03.22



Laxml cotspln Limited
Noi.s to th. flnrnd.l slatem€nts a. .t 31n M.rcn, 2022

l) l. I..!t p€poCtr Arcount

il) ,olly paid up equity sh..et ln ComP.nier

1.87,46,430 1,47,1r,430

10,00,000

Non ' Trade lnvertments a1n M.rdr,2022

Lixmi Spinter Private Limit.d (wholly owned subsidi.ry companv of Larmi col5pin

Umlted)
10,000 0 10

41,29,65,099

2,13,66,885

2,AA,29,a28

1,10,38,703

2199,11,592

2,28,42,409

1,9r,69,90'

2,75,46,751

91t

6T
.) I..de RB€ivabl.s conddc,.d .oodl4ured .nd u.E@r.d

TotalT.ade Re..iv.bh fo, the p.riod end.d 3ln M..dt, 2022

,)
undlsputed tr.d. r...iv.bl6 -

7,40,33,637 1t,51,?44 8,6r,04,882

i
Undisputed !r.d! re..lvables -

D

Olspured tEdc rneiv.bles -

,)
Dlrput d tr:de r..elv.bler -

loi.lTr.de Re..iv. ble for thc pe riod ended 31st Mar<h,2021

)

Undirputed tr.de re(eiv.bler -
18,85,47,891 59,78.093 77,04,126 19,62,30,110

i)
undlsputed tr.dc rntiv.bl.s -

)

oisputed tr.de recelv.blcr -

)

ol3puted trade r.!elv.bl.s.

8,61,04,882 19,52,30,110

31n M.rch, 2022

Rs.

3lsr teLrdr,20Zl
8s.

31st M.r6,201tr
8..

ot{sialldl|s fo.do lnt p.dodst!.r &. d.t ofg.yrErtt
5 *ntb _ 

' ,-2 ,..r, 2-! y€..r Mo,e than 3 y€.rs

Less than 6

OoBr.nding lor lollowlnt p.do& tom du. d.t€ ol p8ynclits

6 monihs _ 1 
l-2 year3 2-3y€ars More than I years

31n Mardr,2o2l

315t r{ardr, 2O2l

R5.

JALNA

31st Mard, 2021

1.97.46-4aO

(it cost o, Net realitable val!e whicheve. it lower)

.) Raw Materialt

b) work in Plirers

c, Finished Goods

d) stores & Spares

rot t tnr"ntories

8,61,04,882 19,62,30,110

69,13,997



Laxmi Cotspin Limited
Not€r to lh. Fln.n.i8l Sbtem€nts as.t 3tst March,2022

7 ci{r

b) 8al.!c.i rltn sdEdrlled 8a.tt
- tn cure.t Accout

c) 6!lan.er wtth non-s.heduted r.nts

,,a7,ta, ,,35,a99

1,21555

12,645
L.65,602

12,645

Tot.lCa5h & C.sh Equivatents
5,25,48:t 145

.) A4lnce to supplie.s anqservice prov.dert

b) loans & Advances to OtheB

c) secL,rity Deport
d) Bdl.ncc wth 60vehmenr Autho,,t'es (hcomeTar relund)

1!p8,80,515
10,02,r55

3,35,@O

56,46,559

6,!1,40,333

4,22,a01
/l5.993

52,37,!S!

16

9

.) Prep.id erp€.!e5

b) &lanc. irlth covefnmenr Authoriti€5

4 lrcnreO tnterest oOn)
d) lnterert Aecelvable frUrSl
.) other neceivabler( riote9.1)

t:2,a2,16r

u2!421
!4,!qr?!
3',!9.!!5

2,79,55A22

lqee,E7!
59,3i,438

J206,956
3129,256

1,58i9,r57

Tot l oth.r cu.rdt Ass€ts

Not 9.1 : Othe. reciivablef inctud€5 rereivabre from tps subsidy

!1rt Ma.ct, 2022

ns-

31n M..6, 202:
n5.

31st M..6, 2022

8s.

31rt March, 2021

R5.

3rn M.rd, A)2I
li

JALNA

ps

,/

31n .rd,2O2l

Tot lshort r.rm toanr & Advan.er

3.a9.at ar2



l-axmi Cotspin ti

10 share

a,00,00,00o {Previous Year 4,00,00,000) Equity 000

lssued, Subscrib€d and tully Paid _up

17,147,570 (Previous Y;ar 17,147,670) Equity thares of lol each lullv paid up t1 700

ital 17 700

Equity 5 in8 at the beginning t,7t,47 t,7r.,47 ,570

add : Change durintth. year

,,rr\475.[ t,?t,41,670Equiw Shar€s out5tandint at the dose ofthe year

(b) Tcrmr/rlthts anechcd to .quity shares

aD The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of ' 10 per share, Each holder of equitY share is entitled to one vote per share.

.__. tn the event oftiquidatron ofthe Company, rhe holdersofequity shares willb€ entitl€d to receive assets oftheCompanY. The disvibution willbe in proportron to
llrl 

ure nrmbe, of equity shar€t held bylhe thareholders.

At3rq a numbcr ot bnus shacs l55u.d, shar6 bsucd foa consldaratlon othcr than lash aod thatcs bou8ht bacl durlng th€ pcrlod ot flve yae6 lmmadlatalY

(cl prrc.dtnt rh. rEpontnE d.t.: Out of above equity sharer. the Company had allotted 94,67,515 equity shares as fu llY p aid up bon us shares by cepitalisatlon of

proflts transferred from Securites Premlum, pursuantro the resolution passed atthe Eoard Meeting held dated on 25th March,2010

(dl t,.trllr of rhar€holders holdint mor.thrn sx shar€s inthccompanv I

Equity Shar€s 10 fully paid

Anand vyapar Private Limited 31,92!q
22,85,450

B.7A%

13.33%

33,92,500

22,45,450

22,51,563

20,65,930

r9:7816

13.31L
13r rl!
12.0S%

5.33%

5.fford Merch.ntile Private Limited

Ram.rhbhai chotabhai Pat€l 22,31,563

2or!!f30
13.13%

ashva Multrtrade Pravate Lrmited 12.05%

s.33%125 9 125

31st March 2022

No, ol Sharcs

3lst March 2021

No. of Sharcs

Naft€ of shareholder
3rst March 2022

l{o, of Shares X xolding

31st MaEh 2021

I'lo. ol sharcr 9a Holdin

A5 at
31n Marh 2021

Rr.

L

t{otes to the tlnancial Stat€m€nrs as at 3lst Mar.h,2022

40,00,00,000

40.00.00.0@

(al RG6n lliation ofth. numb€rofshares outstandiry atth€ b€8lnnin8 and at th€ €nd oflh€ r€Poning p€rlod:

!7,t4,16,7@
t7 .14.76.700

As at

31st Marah 2022

Rs.
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Laxmi Cotspin Limited

11 Other Equity

a) Capital Subsidies

As per last financial statements 94,844
Closing Balance 94 844

b) Securities Premium Reserve

As per last financial Statements 5,55,29,500 5,55,29,500
Add: During the year

5 5

2034,23,291 79,29,62,980

Profit/(loss) for the year
1,08,60,311

Net surplus in the statement of Profit and Loss 23 291

Total Reserve and Su us 30 7 63s

12 Long Term Borrowings

a) Seclred Long Term Borrowings

i) Term Loans from Banks

HDFC Bank Limited (EqLGS Loan) 6,39,25,254 8,22,40,OOO
svs 8,58,79,44

(4,97 ,77,2931

7,U,26,O80
Less: Current maturities of term loans

12,s9,s2,3641

Term Loans from Banks 10 10 24,432 13 7 13 7t6

iillqlher tlqn! fryln qanks (Vehicte Loan)

HDFC Bank Limited

SVC Bank
15,24,408 5,74,642

Vehicle Loans from Banks
5

Se€ured l-o Term Borrowi
13 2A 58

b) Unsecured Long Term Borrowings
lnter Corporate deposit

Unsecured Long Term Borrowings "b"

Total Lo Term
13

Term Loan and Vehicle from the Bank

,1 
The company has received working capital Term Loan under Emergency credit line Guaranteed
extention ot second ranking charge over existing primary and collateral securities,

,,1 
Term Loan is secured by way of first charge of land, Factory Shed and Buitding, plant and Machi
ano Future) ot the company and guaranteed by Corporate, Directors and Members.

,',) ,Y:::l=T 
,"an is s:cur:d,bl way of first charge of Vehicte purchased from term toan and s' Irerm Loan Repaymentperiod _ HDFC_60Months]

Scheme (ECLGS) is secured by

neries and other Fixed assets(present

uaranteed & Members

m atu rl es of Ion term bo ngs ncl u d e Rs 77 293/ PY n re5 pect hich theCom have a repayment to the nd ers on o befo M rchre a

Aver

pa

cost of I oans to be given to the extend of 08% to 10%

3 hence hese have cl ities

a

As at

3lst March, 2021

Rs.

Particulars

Particulars
As at

31st March,2021

Rs.

Notes to the Financial Statements as at 3lst March, 2022

As at

3lst March, 2022

Rs.

5,O2,94,AM

5,O2,94,844

Closing Balance 5,55,29,500

c) Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss

As per last financial statements

Add:

5,44,90,94a

2s,83,r4,239

36,41,38,583

As at
3lst March, 2022

Rs.

Bank Ltd

15.24.408

1o,25,4A,840

10,25,48,840

Current a q'7
Rs. 2,59,52,3641iv)

and been



As at

38t March, 2022

Ri.

Totall.o

Laxmi Cotspin Limited

i3 LonS term P

Provision lo
rovisions

r EmploYee benelits

43 91 909

otes to the Flnancial Statements as at 315t March' 2022

GratuitY

CompanY ha5 Provided for the liabilitY ol Rs 9'74'087/'on account ofGratuitY benefits on acturialbasis Due to the iame a

Rs. 1,56,547/' hai been aeuitea to tt'e curr#y"lt' J ni 
"*t'* 

to*ardi provision for Gratuiw - (see 'sub note 13'2)
Note 13.1 : Duringthe Year,the

of Long Term Provision

14 ort Term 8o rrowings

a) Secured Short ierm Eorrowings

0 cs! Credit Irom va ou! gank
77,55,54,620

5,91,29,148

4,92,6A,2OO

LL,52,69,761

1,59,72,A55

4L,16,757
a. HDFC Ba nk Cash credit Account

b. SVc Bank Cash credit Accou nt

c. HDFC Bank (PCFC loan - Export)

15 3 't9

securedahort ierm Borrowi

Cash C.edit F,om Banks

securedbyhypothecationbywaYolfirstcharseoverallcurrentassetsnamelystockofIawmateria15,semifinishedandfinishedEoods,storesandspares

not related to plant and m"ctrinery 
"no 

uoot J'iu-trlJ 
"tro 

p",son"ttv guaranteed bythe corporate, dkectors. The cash crcdit is repavable on demand'

ffI?"T""l"H:fl:d by hypothecation by way of Firstchar8e over inventories of raw materiats i.e., cotton Bales

15 Tr

a)

ade Payables-iotaf 
brt t"nairu ares of micio enterprises and small enterprisel L7s,65,tq

i,sa,os,ats

4,96,57,759

therthan mi'roenterpri5ei and smallenteorises
b) TotalOutstandint dues ol cteditors o

18,43.459

For the period ended 31st March,2022

i)
lJndisputed trade PaYable '

erd
6,27,93,252 2,A4,259 7 4,603 4,O8,147 6,29,60,261

i0
Undisputed trade PaYable

iderd doubtful

2,1^L,377 2,11,377

iii)
Disputed trade Paya ble -

considerd d

iv)
Disputed trade Payable _

conside rd doubtful

For the period ended 31st March,2021

I P IN

i)
lJndisputed trade PaYable -

considerd ood
5,06,01,950 74,603 6,11,724

Undisputed trade PaYable

considerd doubtful

2,10,951 2,10,951

ii )

Disputed trade PaYable -

siderd

iv)
Disputed trade PaYable'

considerd doubtful

,o

rIU
F.r$) ft

A5 at

31st March,2022

Rs.

Outstandint fo, followint periods from due date of Payme

More than 3

Lesi l year 1-2 Wars 2-3 Vears 
years

TotalParticulars

nts

Outstanding for followinB periods from due data of payme

More than 3

Less l year 1-2 years 2-3Years 
yeaas

Total

nts

TotalTrade
5 7

Particulars

A5 at

315t March,2O2l

Rs.

At at

38t M.rch,2021
Rs.

As at

315t March,2021

Rr.

49,99,700 43,91,909

Particulars

Particulers

29.40.51.969

Ai at
3lst March, 2022

R!.

Particulars

5,12,90,276

ii)

6.31,71,638



Laxmi Cotspin L

Notes to the Fln.nclal statements as at 31st Ma.ch, 2022

16 er current ua

.)
Current maturities of LonB Term Debts

(lncluding Current maturities of Vehicle loans)
4,97,77,291

26,2A,2r4

35,35,743

2,59,52,364

b) Statutory Dues(Note 161)
2?,5r,725

c) Advance from customer and others
4,57,06,A25

-dt 
othq!!Y?!!!, 

-
-- 

i) ouBta,,di"8 liabilities ro. 
"ag!!ql!!qte1q4

iilHDFc Bank credir card

60,67,Oa7

77,2rA

Total Other Current Liabilities 6,65,33,312 7 9

N 16 1 Statutory dues nclude Contri but d for rovide nt Fr.rnd, Local Tax,Profe

sion made for 8onu5,

ssionalTax and Leave enchasement

Electricity Charges, Audit Fees, other tax, lnterest, Salary, Wages
N 16. 2 outsta nd ng ia bi liti nseS ncl de bil ity

unpaid forthe current Year

L7 nt tax lities

a) Other Provisions

Provision for taxation- lncome Tax

tess: Advance and TDS

Divadend Payable

Total ShortTerm Prcviiions

2,30,00,000

(1,88,48,989)

L7

Aa at

31rt March,2021

Rs.
Particulars

/

-4
l.n

U

l

NP5

Ai at
31st Mar.h, 2021

Rs.
Particulart

1,O5,92,05q

17,5r,000

41.51,011

As at
3l3t March,2022

Rs,

As at
3lst Marth, 2022

Rs.
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Laxmi CotsPin Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements as at 3lst March,2022

18 Reve!ue From Operations

Sale of Products

Sale of Finished Goods

Finished Goods - Traded

Revenue from Services

1,15,90,56,837

23 06 319

1 16,13,63,156

14,72,OA,639 2L,2a,54,7L8

i) Sale of Goo ds Note 20.1) L,4477,43,7OL

?L,44,20,603

1,00,58,sss
ii) Sale of Goods Traded

iii) Sale of Services

Note 20.1: Domestic sales includes cotton bales,

yarn, seeds, cotton waste, wash oil, oil cake, etc.)

2t,06,3L9

Other operating revenue 1,16,13 156

Total Revenue from o erations I 16 13 53 156

19 Other lncome

a) Duty Drawback and lncentives 55,49,844

b) Other operating income

a) Forex Gain & Loss

b) lnterest on FDR and RD

c) Other lncome

58,01,785

a,79,746

3,46,a67

(4,79,68s)

72,O5,47O

Total Other lncome

Total Revenue

L,35,77 ,642 56 32 638

2,t7 ,3O,09,739 1 16 69 95 794

20 Cost of Material Consumed

a) Opening Stock of Raw material

b) Purchases of Raw material

c) Add: Frelght Expenses

d) Less: Closing Stock

23,99,7L,592

t,6t,96,16,268
L,2L,t7,LBL

(41,29,6s,099)

20,L5,22,L29

89,01,56,163

t,3t,42,L73
(23,99,11,s92)

86 51 08

3L,37,26,479

Period Ended

3lst March, 2022

Rs.

Period Ended

31st March, 2022

Rs.

Period Ended

3lst March, 2022

Rs,

a) Purchases of Raw material - Trading Concern

3L,17,26,479

73

Period Ended

31st March, 2021

Rs.

Particulars

Particulars

7 /

^{ \\

Period Ended

31st March, 2021

Rs.

Particulars

Period Ended

31st March, 2021

Rs.

t,83,49,s2,340

3t ,44 ,20 ,603
1,00,58,555

2,L5,94,37,494

Particulars Of Sales

(A) Export Sales

i) Sale of Goods (Cotton Bales and Yarn)

(B) Domestic Sales
94,62,02,LLg

2,L5,94,37,494

2,15,94,tt,498

49,06,853

Total Cost of Material Consumed L,45,87 ,19,94L

)



Laxmi CotsPin Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements as at 31st March,2022

27 Changes in inventories of finished goods, wo rk-in-process and stock-in-trade

a) Opening Stock

Finished Goods

Work in Process

\97,6s,9O7
2,28,42,409

1,79,25,337

24 353

4,26,L2,3L6 6 03 7 0

b) Closing Stock

Fhished Goods

Work in Process

2,a8,29,228 !,97,69,907

2,2a,42,4092,L3,66 88s

5.01,95,113

J5,ar7971

26 L 316

Net lncrease Decrease in Stock 1 77 55 373

22 Employee Benefit Expenses

a) Salaries and wages

!) Directors remmuneration

c) Contribullon to provident & other funds

e) Staff Welfare expenses

7,13,68,800

47,25,000

31,04,663

35,51,692

5,67,54,40t

34,49,225

26,86,414

31,45,910

Total Em Benefit E nses 6 3s 972

Period Ended

3lst March, 2022

Rs.

Period Ended

31st March, 2021

Rs.

Particulars

Particulars

LI

X

5\,
$

'v)
F

,\)

a

Period Ended

31st March, 2021

Rs,

-L3rlJlE

Period Ended

31st March, 2022

Rs.



Laxmi Cotspin Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements as at 31st March, 2022

23 Finance Cost

a) Eank charges 29,g3,065

29,93,065

82,7 2,045

42,72,O45

b) lnterest Expenses

i)

ii)

iii)

iv)

v)

lnterest on Term Loan L,27,9\343
L,29,47,494

1,01,04,998

2,7O,1O,623

19,16,691

lnterest on Working Capital Loan

lnterest on Pledge Loan

lnterest on Trading Yam & Others

!g!!! lnterest from customers

46,62,O49

176,49,4121 1 7 6,384)

2,27 ,5L,495 2,14,45,928

Total Finance Cost 3,Ot,t7,973
Note 25.1- lnterest expenses are net of lnterest lncome

24 Depreciation & Amortization Expenses

a) Depreciation 3,23,27,631 3,74,79,636

Total Depreciation & Amortization Expenses _12:}lEL 3,1.4,1e,636

25 Other Expenses

a) Consumptjon of Stores and Spares and Packing Material

bl Consumption of Power and Fuel

c) Repair & Maintenance

d) lnsurance

e) Office Expenses

f) Audit Fees

g) Legal, Professional and Subscription Chargei

h) Rent, Rates & Taxes

i) Communication Expenses

j) Travelling & Conveyance Expenses

k) Clearing and forwardingexpenses

l) Selling Expenses

4,20,18,617

7 ,44,9t,363

26,79,0t0
22,16,923

25,1O,92t

1,95,000

45,25,O78

14,73,369

1,96,757

3,10,109

2,93,3t,stl
2,53,O3,442

2,97,96,329

6,4,-,6a,O15

t7,62,630
21,46,644

9,94.398

1,95,500

26,47,780

t2,a\438
3,95,878

2,89,469

2,25,15,940

1,61,29,266

Total of other expenses L8,94,52,O9! 14,23,61,289

Particulars

Period Ended

3lst March, 2021

Rs.

Particulars

Perlod Ended

31st March, 2021

Rs.

Particulars
Period Ended

3lst March, 2021

Rs.

2,57 ,44,560

Period Ended

31st March, 2022

Rs.

Period Ended

3lst March, 2022

Rs.

Period Ended

31st March, 2022

Rs.

@



Laxmi Cotspin Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements as at 31st March, 2022

Note "26" Ratios

Current Ratio

Debt Service Coverage Ratio

Return on Equity Ratio

lnventory turnover Ratio

Net Proft Ratio

11 Return on lnvestment

3

4

7

pi

Debt-e q uity Ratio

Trade P turnover Ratio

Net Ca ital turnover Ratio

5

6

10

7

2

Return of Ca tal employed

2.70

r.8%

0.60

6.9%

1.30

0.93%

2.3%

3.68

2.93

4.40

8

9

L.79

0.7 4

1.90

LO.7%

4.55

15.30

33.72

6.40

2.57%

76.9%

12.8%

As at
31st March,

2021

Particulars

, P IN (

.-{
m

As at
31st March,

2022

16.43

Trade Receiva ble turnover Ratio


